
Meeting of: COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON

Date/Time: Tuesday, December 13, 2016 @ 7:00 p.m.

Location: Council Chambers (2nd Floor of Public Safety Building)
321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin

Members: Mayor Donna Olson, Tim Swadley, Matt Bartlett, Sid Boersma, Michael
Engelberger, Regina Hirsch, Greg Jenson, Kathleen Johnson, Dennis Kittleson,
Paul Lawrence, Tom Majewski, Pat O’Connor, and Scott Truehl

ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: TWO-THIRDS OF MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM
(EIGHT). The Council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend the
meeting, please notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via email
lkropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us

CALL TO ORDER

1. Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:
 Overview of TIF Application for Kettle Park West Phase II

2. Minutes and Reports:
 Community Affairs and Council Policy Committee (8/2/2016), Library Board (10/19/2016),

Landmarks Commission (10/13/2016), Planning Commission (10/10/2016), and Utilities
Committee (10/17/2016)

 Utilities Financial Reports

3. Public Comment Period: (*Please note: Comments must be regarding an item on tonight’s
agenda)

4. CONSENT AGENDA
A. November 15, 2016 Common Council Meeting Minutes

OLD BUSINESS

5. R-95-2016- Authorizing Council approval of the revised Rules of the Common Council &
Standing Committees (Community Affairs and Council Policy Committee recommends
approval 4-0)

NEW BUSINESS

6. O-26-2016- Amending Zoning Code Sections 78-206(8)(y), 78-105(4)(b)3a, 78-
105(6)(a)3a and Appendix C of the Stoughton Municipal Code; relating to the keeping of
chickens (Planning Commission recommends approval 6-0) FIRST READING

OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a

regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below.



7. O-27-2016- Creating Section 50-3(f)(1) & 50-3(f)(2) Offenses of Public Health and
Safety of the Stoughton Municipal Code; relating to Pig Wrestling (Community Affairs
and Council Policy Committee recommends approval 4-0) FIRST READING

8. R-124-2016- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve naming the
parkland in the Nordic Ridge development, “Nordic Ridge Park on Peterson Farm”.
(Parks and Recreation Committee recommends approval 4-0)

9. R-127-2016- Resolution by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton

Approving the Sale of City Land and an Agreement to Undertake Development; relating
to North American Fur Auctions within TID# 6. (Finance Committee meets December 13,
2016)

10. R-130-2016- Initial Resolution Authorizing General Obligation Bonds in an amount not to
exceed $5,000,000 for Community Development Projects in Tax Incremental District #6.
(Finance Committee meets December 13, 2016)

11. R-131-2016- Resolution directing publication of notice to electors relating to bond issue.

12. R-125-2016- Approving a financial agreement between the State of Wisconsin and the
City of Stoughton for 25% of the design costs for road improvements to US Highway 51
from Page St. to Hoel Avenue, currently scheduled to be constructed in 2020. (Finance
Committee meets December 13, 2016)

13. R-126-2016- Resolution by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton

Conditionally Approving the Final Plat of Kettle Park West. (Planning Commission
recommends approval 6-0)

14. R-128-2016- Resolution by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton approving an
agreement to Undertake Development- Kettle Park West Development Phase IIA.

15. R-129-2016- Resolution by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton
approving configuration for the connection of Oak Opening Drive to Highway 138.

16. ADJOURNMENT

Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services. For
information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677.By: Mayor Donna Olson, Council President Tim Swadley





 


 


Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Date/Time:  Tuesday, December 13, 2016 @ 7:00 p.m. 


Location:  Council Chambers (2nd Floor of Public Safety Building) 


   321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin 


Members: Mayor Donna Olson, Tim Swadley, Matt Bartlett, Sid Boersma, Michael 


Engelberger, Regina Hirsch, Greg Jenson, Kathleen Johnson, Dennis Kittleson, 


Paul Lawrence, Tom Majewski, Pat O’Connor, and Scott Truehl  


ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: TWO-THIRDS OF MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM 


(EIGHT). The Council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend the 


meeting, please notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via email 


lkropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us 


 


CALL TO ORDER 


 


1.  Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  


 Overview of TIF Application for Kettle Park West Phase II 


 


2.   Minutes and Reports:  


 Community Affairs and Council Policy Committee (8/2/2016), Library Board (10/19/2016), 


Landmarks Commission (10/13/2016), Planning Commission (10/10/2016), and Utilities 


Committee (10/17/2016) 


 Utilities Financial Reports 


 


 


3. Public Comment Period:  (*Please note:  Comments must be regarding an item on tonight’s 


agenda) 


 


 


4. CONSENT AGENDA 


A. November 15, 2016 Common Council Meeting Minutes 


 


OLD BUSINESS 


 


5. R-95-2016- Authorizing Council approval of the revised Rules of the Common Council & 


Standing Committees (Community Affairs and Council Policy Committee recommends 


approval 4-0) 


 


NEW BUSINESS 


 


6. O-26-2016- Amending Zoning Code Sections 78-206(8)(y), 78-105(4)(b)3a, 78-


105(6)(a)3a and Appendix C of the Stoughton Municipal Code; relating  to the keeping of 


chickens (Planning Commission recommends approval 6-0)                 FIRST READING 


 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a 


regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below. 


  


 



mailto:lkropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us





 


 


7. O-27-2016- Creating Section 50-3(f)(1) & 50-3(f)(2) Offenses of Public Health and 


Safety of the Stoughton Municipal Code; relating to Pig Wrestling (Community Affairs 


and Council Policy Committee recommends approval 4-0)                FIRST READING 


 


8. R-124-2016- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve naming the 


parkland in the Nordic Ridge development, “Nordic Ridge Park on Peterson Farm”. 


(Parks and Recreation Committee recommends approval 4-0) 


 


9. R-127-2016- Resolution by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton 


Approving the Sale of City Land and an Agreement to Undertake Development; relating 


to North American Fur Auctions within TID# 6. (Finance Committee meets December 13, 


2016) 


 


10. R-130-2016- Initial Resolution Authorizing General Obligation Bonds in an amount not to 


exceed $5,000,000 for Community Development Projects in Tax Incremental District #6. 


(Finance Committee meets December 13, 2016) 


 


11. R-131-2016- Resolution directing publication of notice to electors relating to bond issue. 


 


12. R-125-2016- Approving a financial agreement between the State of Wisconsin and the 


City of Stoughton for 25% of the design costs for road improvements to US Highway 51 


from Page St. to Hoel Avenue, currently scheduled to be constructed in 2020. (Finance 


Committee meets December 13, 2016) 


 


13. R-126-2016- Resolution by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton 


Conditionally Approving the Final Plat of Kettle Park West. (Planning Commission 


recommends approval 6-0) 


 


14. R-128-2016- Resolution by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton approving an 


agreement to Undertake Development- Kettle Park West Development Phase IIA. 


 


15. R-129-2016- Resolution by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton 


approving configuration for the connection of Oak Opening Drive to Highway 138. 


 


16. ADJOURNMENT 


 


Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services. For 


information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677.By: Mayor Donna Olson, Council President Tim Swadley 








 
COMMUNITY AFFAIRS/COUNCIL POLICY MEETING MINUTES  
Tuesday, August 2, 2016, 6:00 p.m.  
Hall of Fame Room, City of Stoughton, WI 
 
Present: Alderpersons Greg Jenson, Tim Swadley, Kathleen Johnson, and Mayor Donna Olson 


 


Absent: Tom Selsor 


 


Guests: Michael Engelberger, Finance Director Sullivan & Paul Lawrence 


 


Call to Order: The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. 


 


Communications: None 


 


Discussion and possible action regarding changes to the Council Rules: 


Alderperson Jenson reviewed the proposed changes to the Council rules from the previous meeting. 


Committee discussion encompassed making the following changes to the Council rules. The 


committee discussed changing Council Rule 7B language pertaining to the agenda to say that the 


agenda must be sent to the Council no later than noon on the Friday prior to the Council meeting; 


the current language indicates that the agenda be sent out on the Thursday prior to Council. The 


committee also changed the deadline to amend the agenda from 5 days prior to the Council 


meeting to 4 days. 


 


The committee added language to Council Rule 8A to state that:” The Council President is not 


eligible to chair standing committees. The Council President is the Chair of the Committee of the 


Whole and the Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) Committee.”. 


 


The committee also recommended changing Council Rule 13A to state that “a citizen may appear 


before the Council…” instead of “a citizen may address the Council”. This change is also to be made 


to the public comment period form that citizens use to register to speak at the Council meetings. 


 


Motion by Swadley, to approve the changes and send to Council for consideration, second by 


Jenson. Motion carried 4-0. 


 


Discussion and possible action regarding the replacement of “Roberts Rules of Order” 


with “The Standard Code of Parliamentary Procedure” as the standard fall back for the 


Council Rules: 


The committee directed staff to investigate how many other communities use “The Standard Code 


of Parliamentary Procedure” versus “Roberts Rules of Order” and to bring back their findings to the 


Committee at the next meeting. 


 


Discussion and possible action regarding Council Decorum: 


Mayor Olson discussed the need to have decorum during Council and Committee meetings. She 


referred to the current Council Rule 3B that states: “The presiding officer shall preserve order, 


conduct the proceedings of the council, and be its parliamentarian. If a member does not follow the 


council’s parliamentary rules, the presiding officer may, on his or her own motion, or shall, at any 


members’ request, call the offending member to order. The council, if appealed to, shall decide the 


matter.” She asked that Attorney Dregne put together a presentation on Council/Committee 


decorum and present at a Council meeting. 


 


Mayor Olson left the meeting at 6:52 p.m. 


 


Approval of June 7, 2016 Community Affairs and Council Policy Minutes:  


Motion by Swadley, to approve the minutes of June 7, 2016, second by Johnson.   


Motion passed 3-0. 







 
Discussion and possible action regarding the creation of an ordinance on Pig Wrestling: 


The Committee reviewed the current City ordinance pertaining to animal cruelty. The current 


ordinance section 50-3(f) states: “Cruelty to animals and birds prohibited. No person except a 


peace or health officer in pursuit of his duties shall within the city shoot or kill or commit an act of 


cruelty on any animal or bird or disturb any bird's nests or eggs.” The committee concluded to 


make section 50-3(f) to 50-3(f)(1) and to add a section 50-3(f)(2) to state: “Pig wrestling is 


prohibited.” 


 


Motion by Swadley, to approve the ordinance amendment and refer to the City Attorney for review, 


second by Johnson. Motion carried 3-0. This item will come back to the committee for consideration 


after the attorney’s review. 


 


Discussion and review of City’s Title VI Policy: 


The request to review this policy came from Alderperson Hirsch. This item will be tabled until such 


time that Alderperson Hirsch may address the committee. 


 


Future Agenda Items:   


-Review Council Rule Changes; including Public Comment Form Revisions 


-Pig Wrestling Ordinance 


- Using the “Standard Code of Parliamentary Procedure” 


- CA/CP Oversight committee presentations 


Adjournment    Motion by Swadley, to adjourn, second by Johnson. Motion carried 3-0. The 


meeting was adjourned at 7:23 p.m.  







 
STOUGHTON PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES   
MEETING MINUTES 
October 19, 2016 @ 6:30 P.M. 
CARNEGIE ROOM, STOUGHTON PUBLIC LIBRARY 
 
PRESENT: Sandra Black; Sid Boersma, City Council Representative; Heather Danielson; Eric Hohol, Dane County 
Representative; Petra Horst, Library Board Vice-President; Jean Ligocki; Linda Schaefer, Library Board President; 
Paul Vande Hei, Stoughton Area School District Representative 
ABSENT: Mike Vienneau.  
ALSO PRESENT: Richard MacDonald, Library Director; Sarah Monette, Library Administrative Assistant; Martha 
Van Pelt, Director, South Central Library System (SCLS). 
 
I. CALL TO ORDER. President Linda Schaefer called the meeting to order at 6:36 P.M. Seven Board members, Black, 
Boersma, Danielson, Horst, Ligocki, Schaefer, and Vande Hei were present, constituting a quorum.  
 
II. WELCOME TO NEW LIBRARY BOARD MEMBERS. The Board welcomed new members, Heather Danielson 
and Jean Ligocki. Ligocki will serve the remainder of Denise Duranczyk’s term, ending April 2018; Danielson will 
serve the remainder of Karol Castle’s term, ending April 2017. 
 
III. REVIEW OF AGENDA. N/A. 
 
IV. REVIEW/APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF September 21, 2016. Moved by Boersma, second by Black, to 
approve the minutes as presented. Motion carried 7-0. 
 
V. RECOGNITION OPPORTUNITIES.  The Board signed a thank you note to Karol Castle. 
 
VI. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD. Horst shared opinions from a public internet forum about what should be done 
with the old Walmart. Many people thought it should be turned into a library branch. 
 
VII. CORRESPONDENCE. MacDonald shared a thank you from Rich Voedisch about the Authors & Friends event 
and positive patron comments about Sunday hours; Monette presented a certificate of completion for an AICPA 
(American Institute of Certified Professional Accountants) Continuing Professional Education course. 
 
VIII. EDUCATION UPDATES. Horst discussed two articles she had read. 
 
[Hohol arrived 6:55 P.M.] 
 
IX. BOARD IN-SERVICE. Van Pelt discussed the services SCLS provides to its member libraries. 
 
[Van Pelt left 7:30 P.M.] 
 
X. REVIEW/APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR September 2016. 


A. Fund 215.  MacDonald presented. Moved by Horst, second by Sandra, to approve the September 2016 financial 
statement for Fund 215 as presented. Motion carried 8-0. 


B. Fund 217. MacDonald presented. Moved by Black, second by Horst, to approve the September 2016 financial 
statement for Fund 217 as presented. Motion carried 8-0. 


C. Stoughton Area Community Foundation. The Board reviewed the financial statements for the SACF's pass-
through account for the Library. The statements were accepted by consensus. 


 
XI. REVIEW/APPROVAL OF BILLS FOR October 2016. 
MacDonald presented the bills lists. 


A. Fund 215 (General Fund). Moved by Ligocki, second by Black, to approve the October 2016 bills for Fund 215 
as presented. Motion carried 8-0.  


B. Fund 217 (Special Gift Fund). Moved by Black, second by Hohol, to approve the October 2016 bills for Fund 
217 as presented. Motion carried 8-0. 


 
XII. DIRECTOR’S REPORT. 


A. Statistics. MacDonald presented the statistics for August 2016. There was discussion about the door-counter. 
B. Director’s Report. In addition to his written report, MacDonald described the photographic directory he is 


putting together of Library staff; he explained that the Sunday hours comment forms will be shared with the 
Mayor and city council; the Chicago Tribune is discontinuing delivery in our area; the art exhibit space on the 
second floor is attracting a variety of local artists; A. J. Gillingham, the City of Stoughton’s Director of Human 
Resources and Risk Management, has requested a meeting with the Library Personnel Committee; Children’s 
Librarian Amanda Bosky has so many preschools and daycares requesting outreach Storytime that she can no 







longer visit each of them once a week. Horst asked if anyone else can do outreach Storytimes. MacDonald 
explained that this is impossible without more staff. Schaefer asked that MacDonald keep track of the changes 
to Bosky’s outreach schedule. The Board agreed that it may be necessary to reassess Library staffing. 
 


XIII. COMMITTEE REPORTS.  
A. Finance: Tabled until XV. 
B. Personnel: Did not meet. 
C. Planning: Did not meet. 
D. Policies: Tabled until XVI.B,C,D. 


 
XIV. FRIENDS OF THE LIBRARY REPORT. The next Friends meeting is November 9; MacDonald reported on 
the Fall Fundraiser. 
 
XV. UNFINISHED/OLD BUSINESS. 


▪ 2017 Library Budget. The Mayor has decided to fund Sunday hours for 2017 and to carry over $30,000 from 
the Library’s fund balance. Moved by Boersma, second by Hohol, to recommend that the City Council approve 
the Library’s 2017 budget as proposed by the Mayor. Motion carried 8-0. 


 
XVI. NEW BUSINESS. 


A. Committee Assignments. President Schaefer announced the new committee assignments. The Finance 
Committee remains Boersma, Hohol, and Schaefer (chair). The Personnel Committee is Schaefer, Hohol, and 
Horst. The Planning Committee is Horst (chair), Ligocki, and Vienneau. The Policies Committee is Black 
(chair), Danielson, and Vande Hei. The chair of the Personnel Committee is TBD. 


B. Animals in the Library Policy. Black presented the policy, which has been amended to reflect federal ADA 
updates. Horst had some corrections. Moved by Hohol, second by Horst, to approve the policy as corrected. 
Motion carried 8-0. 


C. Library Board By-Laws. Black presented the by-laws. Horst had some corrections. Moved by Horst, second by 
Black, to approve the by-laws as corrected. Motion carried 8-0. 


D. Begin Library Board Self-Evaluation. The Tweed-Weber questionnaire will be sent out electronically. Horst 
asked that everyone complete the questionnaire by the November meeting and that everyone include comments. 
Schaefer added that the self-evaluation is mandatory. 
 


XVII. PENDING AGENDA ITEMS.  
A. Waiving fines for children’s and teen materials. 
B. Horst’s In-Service 


 
XVIII. ADJOURNMENT. Schaefer requested a motion. Moved by Black, second by Vande Hei, to adjourn the meeting 
at 8:30 P.M. Motion carried 8-0. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Sarah Monette, Library Administrative Assistant 







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2016 PACKETS\12-13-2016\Committee Minutes\Landmarks Minutes 10-13-16.doc 


Landmarks Commission Meeting Minutes 


Thursday, October 13, 2016 – 7:00 pm 


City Hall, Hall of Fame Room, Lower Level, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 
 


Members Present:  Peggy Veregin, Chair; Alan Hedstrom, Vice-Chair; Kimberly Cook; Josh 


Mabie; Greg Pigarelli and Stephen Mar-Pohl 


Absent: Kathleen Tass Johnson 


Staff:  Zoning Administrator, Michael Stacey 


Guests:  Todd Hubing; Tamaki Haase; Lisa Nachreiner and Dennis Kern. 
 


1. Call to order.  Veregin called the meeting to order at 7:04 pm. 
 


2. Consider approval of the Landmarks Commission meeting minutes of September 8, 2016.   


Motion by Cook to approve the minutes as presented, 2
nd


 by Pigarelli.  Motion carried 5 – 0 
(Mabie abstained). 
 


3. Request by Chuck Haase to designate 529 E. Main Street as a Local Landmark. 


Veregin introduced the request. 


 


Veregin opened the public hearing. 


 


Veregin gave an overview of the request. 


 


Dennis Kern spoke in favor and on behalf of the applicant. 


 


Tamaki Haase spoke in favor and about the history of the building. 


 


Mabie questioned the number of local landmarks in that area.  Veregin stated there are others in 


the immediate area such as the Tobacco Junction and the Depot. 


 


Veregin gave an overview of the nomination paperwork. 


 


Veregin closed the public hearing. 


 


Motion by Hedstrom to recommend the Common Council approve the request by Chuck Haase 
to designate the building at 529 E. Main Street as a Local Landmark, 2


nd
 by Mabie.  Motion 


carried 6 – 0. 


 


Veregin discussed potentially creating specific design guidelines for this building. 


 


4. Discuss 1892 High School Coalition group sessions. 


Veregin stated the coalition is formulating focus group sessions for Education, Social Services, 


Government, Business, and Arts. 


 


Stephen is working with interns to create an after restoration rendering that will tie in to an 


existing 2-3 minute video of the inside of the building. 


 







Landmarks Commission Meeting Minutes 


10/13/16 


Page 2 of 2 


 


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2016 PACKETS\12-13-2016\Committee Minutes\Landmarks Minutes 10-13-16.doc  


Mabie suggested a paint analysis be done.  Veregin and Mar-Pohl agreed that a paint analysis 


would likely be done. 


 


Veregin stated the School Facilities and Grounds Committee met tonight to discuss the building. 


 


Veregin created an informational flyer about the 1892 School project. 


 


5. Discuss Preservation Conference, Oct 21 – 22 at Wisconsin Dells. 


Veregin stated anyone can register up to the day of the conference. 
 
Veregin gave an overview of the conference schedule. 
 
Stephen stated he will be in San Antonio, Texas at the end of this month for the Association for 
Preservation Technology International Annual Conference.  Stephen will provide an update next 
month. 


 


6. Redevelopment Authority (RDA) update regarding the Milfab/Highway Trailer/Power 


Plant development. 


Mar-Pohl stated the RDA meets next Tuesday regarding a request for proposals (RFP) for the 
old Milfab site including the Highway Trailer and Power Plant sites.  Stephen will be submitting 
an RFP.   
 
Veregin stated the RDA is checking the viability of placing any of the buildings on the National 
Registry as recommended by Gary Becker.   


 


7. Commission Reports/Calendar.   
Veregin encouraged members to get involved with the Comprehensive Plan Rewrite to include 
historic preservation. 
 
Stacey stated there is a Vision Workshop next Thursday night. 
 


8. Future agenda items.   
Stephen to report about the APTI Conference. 
 


9. Adjournment. Motion by Mar-Pohl to adjourn at 8:20 pm, 2
nd


 by Hedstrom.  Motion 
carried 6 – 0. 
 


Respectfully Submitted, Michael Stacey 







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2016 PACKETS\12-13-2016\Committee Minutes\Planning Minutes 10-10-16.doc 


Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 


Monday, October 10, 2016 - 6:00 p.m. 


Public Safety Building, Council Chambers, Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton, 


WI. 
 


Members Present: Mayor Donna Olson Chair; Matt Hanna; Michael Engelberger and Michael 


Maloney  


Absent: Todd Krcma and Scott Truehl 


Staff:  Director of Planning & Development, Rodney Scheel; Zoning Administrator, Michael Stacey 


Press: None 


Guests: Mark Boehlke and Kate Dennis 


 


1. Call to order.  Mayor Olson called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm. 


 


2. Consider approval of the Planning Commission meeting minutes of September 26, 2016. 


Motion by Engelberger to approve the minutes as presented, 2
nd


 by Hanna.  Motion carried 4 


– 0. 


 


3. Council Representative Report. 


Scheel stated the Skaalen RCAC General Development Plan was approved at Council. 


 


4. Status of Developments. 


Scheel gave an overview of the status of current developments as outlined in the Planning 


packet. 


 


 Mayor Olson stated she attended a ceremony for the Stoughton Trailer Parts Addition. 


 


Hanna questioned the status of the BP development.  Scheel stated he was informed the project 


which included Dunkin Donuts has been scrapped.   


 


5. Mark Boehlke of Hoffman Planning, Design & Construction requests approval of a 


Planned Development – Specific Implementation Plan to construct a Residential Care 


Apartment Complex (RCAC) for Skaalen Retirement Services at 950 Ridge St.  


Scheel explained the request and introduced Mark Boehlke.   


 


Mark Boehlke gave an overview of the specific implementation plan including the request to 


eliminate the requirement to screen the existing dumpster location. 


 


Engelberger questioned the dumpster location and whether it is visible from other properties.  


Scheel showed the dumpster location and stated it is not visible from the other properties. 


 


Engelberger questioned the #20 in the staff review letter related to paving.  Scheel showed the 


plan that indicates the paving over the lot line has historically been there since Skaalen owns 


both lots. 


  


Engelberger stated he is fine with the exceptions requested related to dumpster screening and 


paving over the lot line. 







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 


10/10/16 


Page 2 of 2 


 


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2016 PACKETS\12-13-2016\Committee Minutes\Planning Minutes 10-10-16.doc  


 


Maloney questioned if a breezeway connection is planned to the existing building in the future 


to aid in trash removal or will the buildings be separate.  Mark Boehlke stated there are utilities 


underground between the buildings so there is no future plans to connect the buildings.  Scheel 


stated site improvements have and will be made to provide access to the dumpster location. 


 


Motion by Engelberger to approve the specific implementation plan with the exceptions as 


presented, 2
nd


 by Hanna.  Motion carried 4 – 0. 


 


6. Kate Dennis, 120 Chalet Drive has requested to discuss changing the zoning ordinance to 


allow the keeping of chickens for daycare uses. 


Kate Dennis explained the request is primarily to connect children to nature for her daycare 


business.  Ms. Dennis provided pictures. 


 


Maloney stated he is in favor of this request. 


 


Engelberger stated he is in favor and would like to hear recommendations from City staff. 


 


Scheel stated this is in the initial stage and staff is seeking direction from the Commission 


related to what zoning districts to allow the keeping of chickens. 


 


Hanna suggested a conditional use process.  Mayor Olson stated the conditional use process 


costs $440 which may be a bit much to spend to have chickens.  The current fee to keep 


chickens is $15 per year.  Scheel stated staff can look at allowing the keeping of chickens for 


educational and group daycare uses. 


 


Engelberger questioned if site plan approval would work through the Planning Commission. 


 Scheel stated commercial site plans are currently approved by the Planning Commission. 


 


Hanna stated the institutional zoning classification should be included for school and church 


uses. 


 


 Engelberger questioned the applicants timing.  Ms. Dennis stated by next spring. 


 


Scheel stated staff will come back with a draft zoning amendment for public hearing. 


 


7. Future agenda items. October 20, 2016 is the Vision Workshop for the Comprehensive Plan 


Rewrite. 


 


8. Adjournment.  Motion by Hanna to adjourn at 6:30 pm, 2
nd


 by Engelberger.  Motion carried 


4 – 0. 


 


Respectfully Submitted, Michael Stacey 







 


STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, October 17, 2016 – 5:30 p.m. 
Edmund T. Malinowski Board Room 
Stoughton Utilities Administration Office 
600 S. Fourth St. 
Stoughton, Wisconsin 
 
Members Present: Alderperson Michael Engelberger, Citizen Member David 


Erdman, Alderperson Greg Jenson, Citizen Member John 
Kallas, Mayor Donna Olson, and Citizen Member Alan 
Staats. 


 
Excused: None. 
  
Absent: None. 
 
Others Present: Stoughton Utilities Assistant Director Brian Hoops and 


Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz, P.E. 
  
Call To Order:  Mayor Donna Olson called the Regular Stoughton Utilities Committee 
Meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. 
 
Stoughton Utilities Committee Consent Agenda:  Stoughton Utilities Director Robert 
Kardasz presented and discussed the Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting Consent 
Agenda items.  Discussion Followed.  Motion by Alderperson Michael Engelberger, the 
motion seconded by Citizen Member David Erdman, to approve the following consent 
agenda items as presented: Stoughton Utilities Payments Due List, Draft Minutes of the 
September 19, 2016 Regular Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting, Stoughton Utilities 
August 2016 Financial Summary, Stoughton Utilities August 2016 Statistical 
Information, Stoughton Utilities Communications, Stoughton Utilities Committee Annual 
Calendar, and the Stoughton Utilities September 2016 Activities Report. The motion 
carried unanimously 6 to 0. 
 
Status of The Stoughton Utilities Committee Recommendation(s) To The 
Stoughton Common Council:  Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented 
and discussed the following items from the Stoughton Utilities Committee that were 
approved and placed on file by the Stoughton Common Council: 
 


 Stoughton Utilities Payments Due List. 


 Stoughton Utilities Committee August 15, 2016 Regular Meeting Minutes. 


 Stoughton Utilities July 2016 Financial Summaries. 


 Stoughton Utilities July 2016 Statistical Worksheet. 


 







 


 
 
STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, October 17, 2016 – 5:30 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI 
Page No. 2 
 
Agreement For Disposition Of Available Borrow At The Stoughton Utilities West 
Electric Substation Property: Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented 
and discussed the request from the Forward Development Group to extend the 
agreement from October 15, 2016 to November 23, 2016.  Discussion followed.  Motion 
by Alderperson Michael Engelberger, the motion seconded by Citizen Member John 
Kallas, to approve the extension of time for the disposition of available borrow at the 
Stoughton Utilities West Electric Substation property from October 15, 2016 to 
November 23, 2016, and recommend the agreement extension to the Stoughton 
Common Council on October 25, 2016.  The motion carried unanimously 6 to 0. 
 
New Stoughton Utilities Customer Service Technician:  Stoughton Utilities Assistant 
Director Brian Hoops and Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz explained that 
Brandi D. Yungen is the new Utilities Customer Service Technician.  Discussion 
followed. 
 
WPPI Energy Orientation:  Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented, 
discussed and invited the Stoughton Utilities Committee members to the November 3, 
2016 WPPI Energy orientation.  Discussion followed. 
 
Stoughton Utilities Committee Future Agenda Items:  None. 
 
Tour Of The Stoughton Utilities North Electric Substation:  Stoughton Utilities 
Director Robert Kardasz invited the Stoughton Utilities Committee membership to tour 
the North Electric Substation immediately after the Stoughton Utilities Committee 
Meeting..  Discussion followed. 
 
Adjournment:  Motion by Citizen Member David Erdman, the motion seconded by 
Citizen Member Alan Staats, to adjourn the Regular Stoughton Utilities Committee 
Meeting at 5:52 p.m.  The motion carried unanimously 6 to 0. 
 
Alderperson Michael Engelberger joined Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz for 
a tour of the North Electric Substation. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Brian R. Hoops 
Stoughton Utilities Assistant Director 





		4-August 2, 2016 CACP Minutes.pdf

		2016 10 19 APPROVED LIBRARY BOARD MINUTES.pdf

		Landmarks Minutes 10-13-16.pdf

		Planning Minutes 10-10-16.pdf

		Utilities-Meeting Minutes Oct. 17.pdf






RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Resolution directing publication of notice to electors relating to bond issue.


File Number: R-131-2016 Date Introduced: December 13, 2016


WHEREAS an initial resolution authorizing general obligation bonds has been adopted by the Common
Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin (the "City") and it is now necessary that said
initial resolution be published to afford notice to the residents of the City of its adoption;


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Clerk shall, within 15 days, publish a notice
to the electors in substantially the form attached hereto in the official City newspaper as a class 1 notice
under ch. 985, Wis. Stats.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote








City of Stoughton, 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI 53589


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Approving a financial agreement between the State of Wisconsin and the City of Stoughton for 25%
of the design costs for road improvements to US Highway 51 from Page St. to Hoel Avenue, currently
scheduled to be constructed in 2020.


Committee Action: Finance Committee meets December 13, 2016


Fiscal Impact: $ 52,500


File Number: R-125-2016 Date Introduced December 13, 2016


WHEREAS, US Highway 51, a connecting highway through the City of Stoughton, is currently
scheduled to be replaced from Page St to Hoel Avenue Street in 2020 (the “Project”); and


WHEREAS, in order to proceed with design engineering for the project, the State is requiring the City
of Stoughton to execute a financial agreement to pay the Wisconsin Department of Transportation 25%
of the project design costs; and


WHEREAS, 25% of the estimated design cost is $52,500.


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the State/Municipal
Financial Agreement For A State –Let Highway Project (USH 51), is hereby approved,
___________________ is authorized and directed to execute such Agreement on behalf of the City, and
the City Finance Director is authorized to pay the Wisconsin Department of Transportation for 25% of
the project design cost pursuant to such Agreement.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote


S:\rjs\Resolutions\Public Works Resolution.docx







j) Staff o rd Rose nbôu rrl LLp


From Matt Dregne, City Attorney


Date December 5,2016


Re State/Municipal Financial Agreement


As requested, I have reviewed the attached State/Municipal Financial Agreement for a
State-Let Highway Project. I have also reviewed and revised a resolution approving the


agreement. The revised resolution is also enclosed.


The purpose of the Agreement, as I understand it, is to require the City to reimburse the


State for 25 percent of the cost of design engineering for a street reconstruction project.


The City's share of the cost is estimated to be $52,500. That is only an estimate, so the


actual cost to the City may be higher or lower. It appears that this Agreement is limited
to the initiation of preliminary design work (see Terms and Conditions Section 8).


Therefore, although Table I includes information about construction costs, it is not clear


that the Agreement is binding with respect to construction costs. It also appears that the


State's obligation to proceed is contingent upon available state and/or federal funding. If
your understanding of the Agreement is different than what I've just summarized, I
suggest you give me a call to discuss this.


I have made a minor correction noted on the attached Agreement. In addition, the


following numbered comments correspond to numbered annotations in the margin of the


attached agreement:


1. The Agreement states that the project is from Page Street to east of Van Buren


Street. The draft resolution the City sent me stated that the project is from Page


Street to Hoel Avenue. I changed the resolution to match the Agreement, but if
that is not correct, that issue will need to be addressed. I also note that the


reference to "east of Van Buren Street" is rather imprecise.


To


L :\DOCS\005649\002063\I\4EMOS\3BO6257. DOCX
120s160908


Madison Office


222 \lest llashington Avenue


P.O. Box 1784


Madison, Visconsin


fil0r-r784


Brett Hebert, Public 'Works Director, City of Stoughton


Member of LEGIIS lnternational Network of Laa Fit'ns


Milwaukee Office


ry


608.256.0226


888.65r.4752


Fax608,259.2600


wrvw,staffordlarv.com


1200 Nonh Mayfair Road


Suite 410


Milu'aukee, \lisconsin
5J226.)282


414982.2850


888.655.4752


Fax414.982.2889


w.staffordlaw.com







2. The Agreement states that the initiation and accomplishment of the improvement
will be subject to the applicable federal and state regulations. I am not in a


position at this point to offer any comment about what those regulations are or
how they might affect the project.


3. There are two things to note regarding the signature block. First, the Common
Council should speciff who will be authorized to sign on the City's behalf, and I
provided a space for the Council to do that in the resolution. The Council could
authorize you to sign, or the mayor, or another person. I think you or the mayor
would be the logical candidates. Second, all City contracts that require the City to
spend money must be countersigned by the City Comptroller, indicating that
provision has been made to pay the liability the City will incur under the contract.
Wis. Stat. $ 62.09(l0XÐ. This appears to be a State form, and if the State is
unwilling to include this language, I think it is the State who would be at risk, and
not the City, because the puqpose of the Agreement is to require the City to
reimburse the State for work the State is doing.


Please feel free to contact me with any questions or concerns.


cc: Mayor Donna Olson
Rodney Scheel, Planning Director


L:\DOCS\005ó49\002063\À{EMOS\38 O625't DOCX
I 205 160908 2







 


Page 1 of 4 
5845-04-01  SW Region 


 


 


 
STATE/MUNICIPAL FINANCIAL 


AGREEMENT FOR A STATE- LET 
HIGHWAY PROJECT 


 


 
Date:  October 27, 2016 
I.D.:  5845-04-01/-72 
Road Name: USH 51 
Title: C Stoughton, W Main Street 
Limits: Page Street to Hoel Avenue 
County: Dane 
Roadway Length: 1.03 miles 


 
 


The signatory, City of Stoughton, hereinafter called the Municipality, through its undersigned duly authorized 
officers or officials, hereby requests the State of Wisconsin Department of Transportation, hereinafter called the 
State, to initiate and affect the highway or street improvement hereinafter described. 


The authority for the Municipality to enter into this agreement with the State is provided by Section 86.25(1), (2), 
and (3) of the Statutes. 


 
 


NEEDS AND ESTIMATE SUMMARY: 


Existing Facility – existing roadway is a concrete urban section with no parking.  From Page Street to east of Van 
Buren Street, the concrete has been overlaid with asphalt.  The asphalt surface has numerous cracks.  The concrete 
has deterioration of the longitudinal and transverse joints. 


Proposed Improvement - Nature of work:  Mill off existing asphalt overlay.  Patch and repair joints in concrete, 
and overlay entire roadway with asphalt.  Concrete milling of outer 2 to 4 feet may be needed to avoid filling in 
gutter pan.  Check sidewalk curb ramps for ADA compliance, and replace if needed.   


Describe non-participating work included in the project and other work necessary to finish the project 
completely which will be undertaken independently by the municipality:  


 
 
 
This project is currently scheduled for 2020 construction   







 


Page 2 of 4 
5845-04-01  SW Region 


TABLE 1: SUMMARY OF COSTS
Total Federal/State Municipal 


Phase Est. Cost Funds % Funds %


Preliminary Engineering:
Plan Development 210,000$                157,500$                75% 52,500$            25%


Real Estate Acquisition:
Acquisition -$                        -$                        -$                  


1Construction:
Roadway 1,610,000$             1,610,000$             100% -$                  
New Sidewalk -$                        -$                        -$                  
New Lighting -$                        -$                        -$                  
Landscaping -$                        -$                        -$                  


Subtotal :


Non-Participating -$                        -$                        -$                  


Total Cost Distribution 1,820,000$             1,767,500$             52,500$            
1.  Estimate includes 15% for construction engineering oversight.


 
 
 


This request shall constitute agreement between the Municipality and the State; is subject to the terms and 
conditions that follow (pages 3-4); is made by the undersigned under proper authority to make such request for 
the designated Municipality, upon signature by the State and delivery to the Municipality. The initiation and 
accomplishment of the improvement will be subject to the applicable federal and state regulations. No term or 
provision of neither the State/Municipal Financial Agreement nor any of its attachments may be changed, waived 
or terminated orally but only by an instrument in writing executed by both parties to the State/Municipal Financial 
Agreement.  


Signed for and in behalf of the City of Stoughton (please sign in blue ink) 
 
Name (print)      Title       
 
 
Signature          Date 
 
Signed for and in behalf of the State (please sign in blue ink) 
 
Name        Title  
 
 
Signature                          Date 
  







 


Page 3 of 4 
5845-04-01  SW Region 


TERMS AND CONDITIONS: 


1. The Municipality shall pay to the State all costs incurred by the State in connection with the improvement which 
exceeds federal/state financing commitments or are ineligible for federal/state financing. Local participation 
shall be limited to the items and percentages set forth in the Summary of Costs table, which shows Municipal 
funding participation. In order to guarantee the Municipality’s foregoing agreements to pay the State, the 
Municipality, through its above duly authorized officers or officials, agrees and authorizes the State to set off 
and withhold the required reimbursement amount as determined by the State from General Transportation 
Aids or any moneys otherwise due and payable by the State to the Municipality. 


2. Funding of each project phase is subject to inclusion in an approved program and per the State’s Facility 
Development Manual (FDM) standards.  Federal aid and/or state transportation fund financing will be limited 
to participation in the costs of the following items as specified in the Summary of Costs: 


(a)  Design engineering and state review services. 


(b)  Real Estate necessitated for the improvement. 


(c)  Compensable utility adjustment and railroad force work necessitated for the project. 


(d)  The grading, base, pavement, curb and gutter, and structure costs to State standards, excluding the cost of 
parking areas. 


(e)  Storm sewer mains, culverts, laterals, manholes, inlets, catch basins, and connections for surface water 
drainage of the improvement; including replacement and/or adjustments of existing storm sewer manhole 
covers and inlet grates as needed. 


(f)  Construction engineering incidental to inspection and supervision of actual construction work, except for 
inspection, staking, and testing of sanitary sewer and water main. 


(g)  Signing and pavement marking necessitated for the safe and efficient flow of traffic, including detour routes. 


(h)  Replacement of existing sidewalks necessitated by construction and construction of new sidewalk at the 
time of construction.  Sidewalk is considered to be new if it’s constructed in a location where it has not 
existed before.  


(i)  Replacement of existing driveways, in kind, necessitated by the project. 


(j)  New installations or alteration resulting from roadway construction of standard State street lighting and 
traffic signals or devices. Alteration may include salvaging and replacement of existing components. 


3.  Work necessary to complete the improvement to be financed entirely by the Municipality or other utility or 
facility owner includes the following items: 


(a)  New installations of or alteration of sanitary sewers and connections, water, gas, electric, telephone, 
telegraph, fire or police alarm facilities, parking meters, and similar utilities. 


(b)  New installation or alteration of signs not necessary for the safe and efficient flow of traffic. 


(c)  Roadway and bridge width in excess of standards. 


(d)  Construction inspection, staking, and material testing and acceptance for construction of sanitary 
sewer and water main. 


(e)  Provide complete plans, specifications, and estimates for sanitary sewer and water main work.  The 
Municipality assumes full responsibility for the design, installation, inspection, testing, and operation of 
the sanitary sewer and water system.  This relieves the State and all of its employees from the liability for 
all suits, actions, or claims resulting from the sanitary sewer and water system construction.  







 


Page 4 of 4 
5845-04-01  SW Region 


(f)  Parking lane costs. 


(g)  Coordinate, clean up, and fund any hazardous materials encountered during construction. All 
hazardous material cleanup work shall be performed in accordance to state and federal regulations.  


(h)  Damages to abutting property due to change in street or sidewalk widths, grades, or drainage. 


(i)  Conditioning, if required, and maintenance of detour routes. 


(j)  Repair of damages to roads or streets caused by reason of their use in hauling materials incidental to 
the improvement. 


4.  As the work progresses, the Municipality will be billed for work completed which is not chargeable to 
federal/state funds. Upon completion of the project, a final audit will be made to determine the final division of 
costs. 


5.  If the Municipality should withdraw the project, it shall reimburse the State for any costs incurred by the State 
in behalf of the project. 


6.  The work will be administered by the State and may include items not eligible for federal/state participation. 


7.  The Municipality shall assume general responsibility for all public information and public relations for the 
project and to make a fitting announcement to the press and such outlets as would generally alert the affected 
property owners and the community of the nature, extent, and timing of the project and arrangements for 
handling traffic within and around the projects. 


8.  Basis for local participation:  


 This agreement is for the initiation of preliminary design 


(a) Design Engineering (5845-04-01) 


The Municipality is responsible for 25% of the design engineering costs for improvements on a 
Connecting Highway. 


 


 
Comments and Clarification:  This agreement is an active agreement that may need to be amended as the project 
is designed.  It is understood that these amendments may be needed as some issues have not been fully evaluated 
or resolved.  The purpose of this agreement is to specify the local and state involvement in funding the project.  
A signed agreement is required before the State will prepare or participate in the preparation of detailed designs, 
acquire right-of-way, or participate in construction of a project that merits local involvement. 


 





		12a-R-125-Resolution approving agreement (12-5-16).pdf

		12b-Memo to Hebert with revised resolution (12-5-16).PDF

		12c-Stoughton USH51 DESIGN_OCT 2016 - Agreement.pdf






T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2016 PACKETS\12-13-2016\Backup Materials\13a-R-126-2016-Final Plat Resolution (Phase 2A).docx
1209161424


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Resolution by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton
Conditionally Approving the Final Plat of Kettle Park West


Committee Action: Planning Commission recommends Council approval – with the Mayor voting.


Fiscal Impact: N/A


File Number: R-126-2016 Date Introduced: December 13, 2016


The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:


RECITALS


A. A preliminary plat entitled “Preliminary Plat of Kettle Park West” was submitted by
Forward Development Group (the “Developer”) to the City of Stoughton (the “City”),
and conditionally approved by Resolution No. R-45-2016.


B. A final plat entitled “Kettle Park West” with revision date October 10, 2016 (the “Plat”)
was submitted by the Developer to the City on October 28, 2016 for review and action,
and the statutory review period will expire on December 27, 2016. A copy of the Plat is
attached as Attachment A.


C. The Plat was referred to the Plan Commission for review and recommendation to the City
Council.


D. The Plan Commission has reviewed the Plat, and determined that the Plat will only be
consistent with the conditions in Resolution No. R-45-2016 if the all of the conditions set
forth below are satisfied. The Plan Commission recommended approving the Plat subject
to the conditions set forth below.


E. The Common Council has reviewed the Plat, and agrees with the Plan Commission
recommendations. The Common Council has further determined that Condition No. 3 in
Resolution No. R-45-2016 need not be satisfied to proceed with the Plat, because Jackson
Street is not extended by the Plat to Oak Opening Drive.







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2016 PACKETS\12-13-2016\Backup Materials\13a-R-126-2016-Final Plat Resolution (Phase 2A).docx
1209161424


RESOLUTION


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton hereby approves the Plat of Kettle Park
West (revision date October 10, 2016) subject to the following conditions:


1. A development agreement providing for the construction of all on-site and off-site public
improvements needed to serve the Plat, and meeting the requirements of Section 66-903
of the City of Stoughton Code of Ordinances, must be approved and executed by the City
and Developer before the City will the Plat.


2. All unpaid special assessments levied against any lands within the Plat must be paid
before the City will sign the Plat.


3. Before the City will sign the Plat, Developer must provide written confirmation from the
Capital Area Regional Planning Commission (“CARPC”) that the Plat and the proposed
development of the lands within the Plat are consistent with and meet all of the
conditions and recommendations adopted by CARPC or the Department of Natural
Resources in connection with the addition of the lands within the Plat to the City of
Stoughton Urban Service Area.


4. The Plat shall include a notation informing prospective purchasers of the obligation to
pay park improvement fees to the City at the time a building permit is issued.


5. Before the City will sign the Plat, Developer must reimburse the City for all expenses
incurred by the City in connection with its review and processing of the Preliminary Plat,
the Plat, and the development of the lands within the Plat. Such reimbursement shall
include all fees the City has paid to legal, planning, engineering, financial and other
consultants.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote


L:\DOCS\005649\001849\RES\3BI6738.DOCX







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2016 PACKETS\12-13-2016\Backup Materials\13a-R-126-2016-Final Plat Resolution (Phase 2A).docx
1209161424


ATTACHMENT A







T:\PACKETS\PLANNING COMMISSION\2016\11-14-16\Planning Materials\KPW Final Plat Phase 2A Memo.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: November 10, 2016


To: Planning Commission and Common Council


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner


Subject: Agenda Item for the November 14, 2016 Planning Commission meeting and
December 13, 2016 Common Council Meeting.


Forward Development Group requests approval of the Final Plat – Phase IIA for Kettle Park
West. This request is for final plat approval of lots 15 and 16 including a small extension of
Jackson Street. A recommendation to Council is necessary. The plat and resolution are provided.
Staff recommends approval as presented.







   
161 Horizon Drive, Suite 101  Verona, WI 53593  Phone:  608.848.5060  Fax:  608.848.2255 


 
 
 
 
 


To:  Rodney Scheel, City of Stoughton Director of Planning and Development 


From: Rachel Holloway, JSD Professional Services 


Re: Kettle Park West Phase 2 Revised Final Plat 


JSD Project #: 15-7018 


Date: October 28, 2016 


cc: Dennis Steinkraus, Forward Development Group 


 
 


On behalf of Forward Development Group, LLC (FDG), we submit the Final Plat of Kettle Park West Phase 2 
(revised date October 10, 2016) for review and approval. The plat includes lots 15 and 16 of the Preliminary Plat 
that was conditionally approved by the Common Council in May 2016. Adjustments include the widening of Lot 
16 by 17 feet to facilitate site planning for the intended senior residential development, removal of the 
stormwater easement from the northwest lot line, and the addition of the 5-foot wide path clear zone easement 
per CSM No. 14059 along the north side of Jackson Street. In addition, Jackson Street has been extended to 
reflect the engineering plans, and Outlot 7 has been added for the temporary cul-de-sac bulb that will be 
constructed. 
 
As before, the other three outlots are being platted to encompass the entirety of Lot 8 CSM 14059, a remnant 
part of Lot 2 CSM 3430, and the entirety of Outlot 2 CSM 14059. These outlots are non-buildable and will be 
incorporated into future plats for buildable lots. 
 
Please let us know if you require any additional information. 


Memorandum www.jsdinc.com


VERONA  |  WAUKESHA  |  KENOSHA  |  APPLETON  |  WESTON













		13a-R-126-2016-Final Plat Resolution (Phase 2A).pdf

		13b-Final Plat Phase 2A Kettle Park West.pdf

		157018 F-PLAT Sheet 1

		157018 F-PLAT Sheet 2








T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2016 PACKETS\12-13-2016\Backup Materials\14a-Resolution approving development agreement (KPW IIA).docx
1209161418


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Resolution by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton
Approving an Agreement to Undertake Development – Kettle Park West Development Phase IIA


Committee Action:


Fiscal Impact: N/A


File Number: R-128-2016 Date Introduced: December 13, 2016


The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:


RECITALS


The City has conditionally approved a final plat entitled “Kettle Park West” with revision
date October 10, 2016 (the “Plat”), attached as Attachment A. One condition of approval
requires the Developer and the City to approve and execute a development agreement providing
for the construction of all on-site and off-site public improvements needed to serve the Plat, and
meeting the requirements of Section 66-903 of the City of Stoughton Code of Ordinances.


RESOLUTION


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton hereby approves the Agreement to
Undertake Development – Kettle Park West Development Phase IIA, attached as Attachment B.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







ATTACHMENT A


a


I


,,,flîi,iiii,&1ffi*ffi
¡$lrüt'


t
I
I


ì
I


{


n'


I
!
I


:
I
¡


il¡
ilt
!ii
¡xi
¡{t


ir;


.tItI


rl;


u
bË
E$l


Eu
dE


!!
E$
tÊ


:I
il¡
gÈs


¡lF
tBi
ää;


Ê¡H
Ilr
iøt
irs
ñGo


ËHI
bTÉ
rif
lË8


rËt


lfi
Ë!d\


Ë$
ud


Ë$


;g


þ
g
E
qn


f;
l¡¡


Ë
trl
E


@
..ll


I
!{


d


¡


;


I


.{tlt


Ì:\


at


{n
11¡$f


I
í¡I6'


q
v


v


!


&
¡'..+ _,-+.


irS


,}


-x


-t{t
T


L:\DOCS\005 649\00 1 849\RESOLUTIOI.I\3BQ 1 1 86.DOCX
1208161240







1
T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2016 PACKETS\12-13-2016\Backup Materials\14c-Development Agreement Phase 2 (Area A).doc
1209161418


AGREEMENT TO UNDERTAKE DEVELOPMENT


(Kettle Park West Development – The Plat)


THIS AGREEMENT TO UNDERTAKE DEVELOPMENT entered into as of the
________ day of ___________________, 20____, by and between the CITY OF STOUGHTON,
a Wisconsin municipal corporation (the “City”), and KETTLE PARK WEST, LLC, a Wisconsin
limited liability company (the “Developer”).


RECITALS


A. Developer applied to the City for approval of a preliminary land division plat entitled
“Preliminary Plat of Kettle Park West” (the “Preliminary Plat”) for an area of land
located in the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin.


B. The City adopted Resolution No. R-45-2016 (the “Resolution”) on May 10, 2016,
conditionally approving the Plat.


C. Developer now wishes to record a final plat entitled “Kettle Park West” (the “Plat”).
Developer further wishes to proceed with development of the lands within the Plat.


D. Chapter 66 of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code requires that, before a final plat may
be recorded, Developer must enter a contract with the City to install all improvements
needed to serve the plat (or a given phase thereof).


E. The City’s purposes in entering into this Agreement are, among others, to provide for the
installation of required improvements, to require the Developer to pay the direct and
indirect costs related to the required improvements, and to avoid the harmful effects of
substandard subdivisions, including premature subdivision which leaves property
underdeveloped and unproductive.


F. The City Council on ______________________, 20____, adopted Resolution
No. ______________ approving this Agreement and authorizing the City, through its
duly authorized officials and agents, to execute this Agreement.


AGREEMENT


In consideration of the Recitals, and the mutual promises, obligations and benefits
provided hereunder, the receipt and adequacy of which are hereby acknowledged, Developer and
the City agree as follows:







2
T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2016 PACKETS\12-13-2016\Backup Materials\14c-Development Agreement Phase 2 (Area A).doc
1209161418


ARTICLE I - REQUIRED IMPROVEMENTS


1. General Conditions.


A. Improvements. The Developer shall construct and install all improvements
needed to serve The Plat. The Developer’s obligation to complete the
improvements will arise upon execution of this Agreement, will be independent of
any obligations of the City contained herein and will not be conditioned on the
commencement of construction in the development or sale of any lots or
improvements within the development.


The improvements contemplated herein include the following: the extension of
Jackson Street; sewer service mains, manholes, laterals and all appurtenances;
water mains, laterals, hydrants, valves and all appurtenances; storm sewer main;
gas and electric utilities; cable television; sidewalks; street signs; and street lamps
(hereinafter referred to as the “Improvements”) in accordance with plans and
specifications to be approved by the City Planning Director. In addition, the
Developer further agrees to construct improvements required to connect the
subdivision to existing public improvements, facilities or utilities, including any
improvements required outside the boundaries of the Plat, and to dedicate said
Improvements to the City.


The Improvements shall be designed, constructed and installed by the Developer
at the Developer’s sole expense. All required improvements shall be designed,
constructed and installed in accordance with plans and specifications to be
prepared by the Developer’s engineer and approved by the City Planning
Director. Two copies of the approved, signed and stamped plans and
specifications shall be provided to the City Planning Director, and one copy shall
be provided to each contractor. Only stamped and signed copies of the plans and
specifications shall be used on the job site. Where standards and/or specifications
have not been established by the City, all work shall be made in accordance with
established engineering practices as designated and approved by the City Planning
Director.


The City shall, to the extent it already owns or has access easements over offsite
lands, permit reasonable access for Developer’s construction of offsite
improvements required under this Agreement, in accordance with the terms and
limitations of such easement. The City shall not, however, be required to
exercise, for the benefit of Developer, its power of eminent domain or exercise
any other municipal authority to obtain access over any property which it does not
currently own or over which it does not have access rights. Nor shall the City be
required to expend any time or money to stake, for Developer’s benefit, the
location of any dedicated lands or easements over which it will furnish Developer
access for construction of offsite improvements.


B. City Approval of Starting Dates. No land disturbances or work shall begin
without the City Planning Director’s approval of a starting date and schedule







3
T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2016 PACKETS\12-13-2016\Backup Materials\14c-Development Agreement Phase 2 (Area A).doc
1209161418


which shall be submitted by the Developer to the City Planning Director a
minimum of seven calendar days before work is scheduled to begin. A starting
date will not be approved until the Letter of Credit required by this Agreement has
been furnished to and approved by the City.


C. Change to Work Order. The City shall not be responsible for any costs or
changes relating to this project.


D. Contractors Engaged by Developer. The Developer agrees to engage contractors
for all construction included in this Agreement who are acceptable to the City,
who shall perform such work to the standards of the City, and who shall comply
with every requirement of the City ordinances and standards in performing such
work. The Developer shall furnish the City Planning Director with the names of
all contractors and their subcontractors, with the classification of work they will
perform, not less than seven calendar days prior to any work beginning.


E. Time of Completion. All work specified herein, excepting the final asphalt lift,
shall be completed within twelve months after the execution of this Agreement.
The final asphalt lift shall be completed within 24 months after the execution of
this Agreement. No damages may be recovered by Developer or any person
against the City for delay in completion of the Improvements.


2. Specifications for Improvements.


A. Signs and Barricades. The Developer shall install and maintain during
construction and until the Improvements are accepted by the City all barricades
and signs as specified by the City Planning Director at all points where new
rights-of-way extend to or intersect with existing streets and all street ends.


B. Erosion Control. The Developer shall obtain an erosion control permit pursuant
to Section 10-129 of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code, and shall design,
install and construct all required erosion control measures in accordance with the
City’s ordinances and plans and specifications approved by the City Planning
Director, before grading, utility installation or any other land disturbing activity.


C. Street Improvements. The Developer shall design, construct and install standard
street improvements, including grading, concrete curb and gutter, bituminous base
and surface course on the extension of Jackson Street in accordance with plans
and specifications approved by the City Planning Director. The City Planning
Director shall retain final authority regarding the need to remove bad subbase
material and to replace such bad subbase material with breaker run, in order to
insure the quality of the street construction.


D. Sidewalks. The Developer shall construct and install sidewalks on the South side
of Jackson Street in accordance with the standard specifications of the City.







4
T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2016 PACKETS\12-13-2016\Backup Materials\14c-Development Agreement Phase 2 (Area A).doc
1209161418


E. Shared-Use Path. The Developer shall construct and install a 10-foot-wide shared
use path ono the North Side of Jackson Street in accordance with plans and
specifications to be approved by the City Planning Director.


F. Street Signs. The Developer shall pay for the installation of all traffic control
signs and street name signs in accordance with City specifications as determined
by the City Planning Director.


G. Street Lamps. The Developer shall pay for the installation of street lamps and
restoration including the restoration required by the installation of underground
wiring. Street lamps shall be placed at intervals and in locations as set forth on a
street lamp plan approved by the City Planning Director and Stoughton Utilities.
The type and specifications of the street lamps must be approved by the City
Planning Director prior to installation.


H. Sanitary Sewer Mains. The Developer shall design, construct and install all
public sanitary sewer mains and laterals (complete with appurtenances thereto),
necessary to serve The Plat from the existing City sanitary sewer facilities, and in
accordance with plans and specifications and requirements of the City, as
approved by the City Planning Director. No installation of the underground
utilities shall commence until plans and specifications have been approved by the
City Planning Director and the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources as it
requires.


I. Water Mains and Service Pipes. The Developer shall design, construct and install
all water mains, including pipe, hydrants, tees, valves, crosses and related
appurtenances and water service laterals to serve The Plat from the existing City
water facilities, and as required by the plans, specifications, and requirements of
the City, as approved by the City Planning Director. All materials used shall
conform to the City’s specifications for water mains.


J. Storm Sewer and Stormwater Management Facilities. The Developer shall obtain
a stormwater management permit pursuant to Section 10-129 of the City of
Stoughton Municipal Code, and shall design, construct and install storm sewer
and stormwater management facilities to serve the Plat, as required by the City’s
ordinances and the stormwater management plan and permit, and in accordance
with plans and specifications approved by the City Planning Director.


K. Easements and Utility Service. The Developer shall install or cause to be installed
electric, gas, cable television lines, and telephone lines, including necessary
appurtenances thereto, in order to serve The Plat. All new utility service lines
shall be installed underground.


L. Street Trees. The Developer shall plant street trees in accordance with Section
10-2(d) of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code.







5
T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2016 PACKETS\12-13-2016\Backup Materials\14c-Development Agreement Phase 2 (Area A).doc
1209161418


M. Fencing and Debris Removal. The Developer shall remove all fences and posts
on the property, and shall remove all debris on lands to be dedicated to the public
by the Plat, or which are public at this time.


N. Excess Fill Materials. If excavations result in excess fill, and the Developer uses
such fill materials on lots within the subdivision, the Developer shall be solely
responsible for the location and method of placement of such material. Although
such fill materials shall be leveled and graded to the specifications of the City
Planning Director, neither the City, the City Planning Director, nor the employees
or agents of either, shall be responsible for the location, method of placement,
type, or degree of compaction of any materials placed on private property.


O. Survey Monuments. The Developer shall install all survey monuments for the
lands within the Plat in the manner required by law within the time required by
law.


ARTICLE II - PAYMENT OF FEES AND COSTS


1. Fees. The Developer shall pay the City for all outstanding fees, costs and
assessments levied against lands within the Plat, including any outstanding costs for engineering,
legal or other consulting services, at or before the time this Agreement is executed.


2. Developer to Reimburse City Costs. The Developer shall reimburse the City for
the City’s actual cost of design, inspection, testing, construction and associated legal,
engineering and other fees relating to the Preliminary Plat or Final Plat, this Agreement or the
Improvements. The City’s costs shall be determined as follows:


A. The actual cost of the City’s consulting, inspection, engineering and legal fees at
the invoiced amount, incurred by the City for purposes of the preparation, review,
construction, inspection and testing of the Plat, this Agreement, the proposed
development and the Improvements.


B. The total cost of City employees’ time engaged in any way with the
Improvements based on the hourly rate paid to the employee, plus 20 percent of
those costs representing the City's cost for expenses, benefits, insurance, sick
leave, holidays, overtime, vacation and similar benefits.


C. The cost of City equipment employed.


D. The cost of mileage reimbursed to City employees which is attributed to the Plat.


E. The actual costs of City materials incorporated into the work including
transportation costs plus a restocking and/or handling fee not to exceed 10 percent
of the cost of the materials.


F. The costs incurred by the City in connection with the review and approval of the
Preliminary or Final Plat as well as the cost for review and approval of other







6
T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2016 PACKETS\12-13-2016\Backup Materials\14c-Development Agreement Phase 2 (Area A).doc
1209161418


related documents, including but not limited to erosion control, grading and
stormwater management plans and permits.


3. Required Permits. The Developer is responsible for obtaining all licenses,
permits and authority necessary to perform its obligations under this Agreement.


ARTICLE III - ACCEPTANCE AND GUARANTEE OF IMPROVEMENTS


1. Acceptance. After the Improvements required by this Agreement have been
substantially completed, and within 10 days after receiving written notice that the Developer
desires the City to inspect the Improvements, the City Planning Director or his designee shall
inspect the Improvements and, if acceptable to the City Planning Director, the City Council shall
by resolution certify such completed Improvements as being in compliance with the standards
and specifications of the City. Before obtaining certification of any such Improvements,
Developer shall: (1) present to the City valid lien waivers from all contractors and subcontractors
providing materials or performing work on the Improvements for which certification is sought;
and, (2) provide as-built drawings to the City Planning Director consisting of four hard copies on
paper, one electronic copy as a pdf file, and one electronic copy in a digital format that is
acceptable to the City. Certification by the City does not constitute a waiver by the City of the
right to take action on account of defects in or failure of any Improvements that are detected or
which occur following such certification.


The Developer agrees that Improvements will not be accepted by the City until the
Improvements have been inspected and approved by the City Planning Director and furthermore
until all affidavits and lien waivers are received by the City demonstrating that the contractors
and their suppliers have been paid in full for all work and materials furnished under this
Agreement. Water main and the respective service laterals shall not be accepted until a complete
breakdown of all construction, engineering and administrative costs incurred by Developer is
submitted to the City Planning Director. In addition, the water system installation shall not be
accepted until a bacteriologically safe sample is obtained and tested by a certified agency, and
the City has been provided with a report from such agency confirming such testing. Developer
shall be responsible to flush the main, obtain the samples, and have all tests completed as may be
required for the City's acceptance, under the direct supervision of the City’s water utility
personnel. In addition, Developer shall clean the storm sewers in accordance with the directives
of the City Planning Director.


The Developer agrees to provide for maintenance and repair of all required Improvements until
such Improvements are formally accepted by the City.


The City will provide timely notice to Developer whenever inspection reveals that an
Improvement does not conform to the required standards and specifications or is otherwise
defective. The Developer shall have 30 days from the issuance of such notice to cure the defect.
If Developer is unable to cure the defect within 30 days due to an event or circumstance beyond
the reasonable control of and without Developer's fault, neglect or negligence, the time to cure
the defect shall be extended for such time as the event or circumstance preventing cure is
removed.







7
T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2016 PACKETS\12-13-2016\Backup Materials\14c-Development Agreement Phase 2 (Area A).doc
1209161418


2. Guarantee of Public Improvements. The Developer agrees to guarantee and
warrant all work performed on the Public Improvements under this Agreement for a period of
one year from the date of final acceptance by the City of the work completed by the Developer
against defects in workmanship or materials. If any defect appears during the guarantee period,
the Developer agrees to make required replacement or acceptable repairs of the defective work at
its own expense, including total and complete restoration of any disturbed surface or component
of the Improvements on lands where the repairs or replacement is required, to the standard
provided in the approved plans and specifications. All guarantees or warranties for materials or
workmanship of suppliers and third-party contractors for work performed under this Agreement
which extend beyond the above guarantee period shall be assigned by Developer to the City.


ARTICLE IV - SURETY


1. Surety. Before a starting date will be approved the Developer shall provide the
City with a letter of credit or performance bond in the amount of 120 percent of the estimated
cost of constructing the Improvements. The letter of credit or performance bond shall have an
initial term of not less than 12 months, and shall be acceptable to the City Attorney in form and
substance. At such time as the Improvements are substantially completed, the amount of the
surety provided by Developer may be reduced to an amount equal to the total cost of complete
any uncompleted Improvements plus 10 percent of the total cost of the completed Improvements.
The required surety shall be maintained and renewed, extended or replaced until 14 months after
the date on which the Improvements are substantially completed.


ARTICLE V- MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS


1. Indemnification and Insurance. Developer shall indemnify and hold the City
and its officers and employees harmless from and against all claims, costs and liabilities of every
kind and nature, for injury or damage received or sustained by any person or entity to the extent
such claims, costs and liabilities arise from or relate to the negligence of Developer or its
contractors, agents or representatives in the performance of work at the development site and
elsewhere pursuant to this Agreement, except where such injury or damage results from the
negligence of the City or its contractors or employees. Developer further agrees to aid and
defend the City and its officials and employees in the event that the City is named as a defendant
in an action concerning the City's performance of work pursuant to this Agreement except where
such suit is brought by the Developer, or on the basis of the City’s negligence or the negligence
of its officials, employees or representatives. Developer is not an agent or employee of the City.
Developer and all contractors and subcontractors engaged in the construction of the
Improvements shall comply with the City contract requirements pertaining to damage claims and
indemnification of the City, attached as Attachment A. The policies of insurance required
hereunder shall name the City and its officers, employees, elected officials, volunteers, and
members of boards and commissions as an additional insured, and Developer and contractors
shall maintain current certificates of insurance on file with the City.


2. Authorization. Developer warrants that Developer’s execution, delivery and
performance of this Agreement have been duly authorized and do not conflict with, result in a
violation of, or constitute a default under any provision of Developer’s articles of organization or







8
T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2016 PACKETS\12-13-2016\Backup Materials\14c-Development Agreement Phase 2 (Area A).doc
1209161418


membership agreements, or any agreement or other instrument binding upon Developer, or any
law, governmental regulation, court decree, or order applicable to Developer or to the Plat.


3. No Vested Rights Granted. Except as provided by law, or as expressly provided
in this Agreement, no vested rights to develop the Plat shall inure to Developer by virtue of this
Agreement. Nor does the City warrant that Developer is entitled to any City approvals required
for development of the Plat or construction as a result of this Agreement.


4. Binding Effect / Assignment. The obligations of Developer and the City under
this Agreement shall be binding on their respective successors and assigns. Developer may not
assign its benefits or obligations under this Agreement without the express prior written approval
of the City, and any unapproved assignment is void.


5. No Waiver. No waiver of any provision of this Agreement shall be deemed or
constitute a waiver of any other provision, nor shall it be deemed or constitute a continuing
waiver unless expressly provided for by a written amendment to this Agreement signed by both
the City and Developer, nor shall the waiver of any default under this Agreement be deemed a
waiver of any subsequent default or defaults. Either party’s failure to exercise any right under
this Agreement shall not constitute the approval of any wrongful act by the other party hereto.


6. Amendment/Modification. This Agreement may be amended or modified only
by a written amendment approved and executed by the City and Developer.


7. Remedies upon Default. A default is defined herein as a party’s breach of, or
failure to comply with, the terms of this Agreement and the failure to cure such breach within
thirty (30) days after the date of written notice from the non-defaulting party. The parties reserve
all remedies at law or in equity necessary to cure any default or remedy any damages or losses
under this Agreement. Rights and remedies are cumulative, and the exercise of one or more
rights or remedies shall not preclude the exercise of other rights or remedies.


8. Entire Agreement / Appendices Incorporated. This written Agreement shall
constitute the entire Agreement between Developer and the City, regarding the development of
The Plat, as of the date hereof.


9. Severability. If any part, term, or provision of this Agreement is held by the
courts to be illegal or otherwise unenforceable, such illegality or unenforceability shall not affect
the validity of any other part, term, or provision and the rights of the parties will be construed as
if the invalid part, term, or provision was never part of the Agreement.


10. Immunity. Nothing contained in this Agreement constitutes a waiver of the
City’s sovereign immunity under applicable law.


11. Notice. Any notice required or permitted by this Agreement shall be deemed
effective given in writing and personally delivered or mailed by U.S. Mail as follows:







9
T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2016 PACKETS\12-13-2016\Backup Materials\14c-Development Agreement Phase 2 (Area A).doc
1209161418


To Developer: Dennis Steinkraus
161 Horizon Drive, Suite 101A
Verona, WI 53593


Developer's Attorney Daniel O’Callaghan
One South Pinckney, Suite 700
Madison, WI 53703-4257


To the City: Rodney Scheel, Planning Director
City of Stoughton
381 East Main Street
Stoughton, WI 53589


City Attorney Matthew P. Dregne
222 W. Washington Avenue, Suite 900
P.O. Box 1784
Madison, WI 53701-1784


12. Recordation. The City may record a copy of this Agreement, or a memorandum
thereof, in the office of the Dane County Register of Deeds.


13. Personal Jurisdiction and Venue. Personal jurisdiction and venue for any civil
action commenced by either party arising out of this Agreement shall be deemed to be proper
only if such action is commenced in the Circuit Court for Dane County unless it is determined
that such Court lacks jurisdiction. Developer hereby consents to personal jurisdiction in Dane
County. Developer also expressly waives the right to bring such action in, or to remove such
action to, any other court whether state or federal, unless it is determined that the Circuit Court
for Dane County lacks jurisdiction.


14. Ratification. Developer hereby approves and ratifies all actions taken to date by
the City, its officers, employees and agents in connection with the Preliminary and Final Plat,
and in connection with the zoning and other approvals relating to the lands within the Plat.


15. Compliance with Laws. Developer shall comply with all federal, state and local
laws with respect to the Plat, including but not limited to laws governing building and
construction, the environment, nondiscrimination, and employment and contracting practices, to
the extent they are applicable.


16. No Partnership. The City does not, in any way or for any purpose, become a
partner, employer, principal, agent or joint venturer of or with Developer.


17. Good Faith. Both parties to this Agreement shall exercise good faith in
performing any obligation that party has assumed under the terms of this Agreement including,
but not limited to, the performance of obligations that require the exercise of discretion and
judgment.







10
T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2016 PACKETS\12-13-2016\Backup Materials\14c-Development Agreement Phase 2 (Area A).doc
1209161418


18. Applicable Law. This Agreement shall be construed under the laws of the state
of Wisconsin.


19. No Private Right or Cause of Action. Nothing in this Agreement shall be
interpreted or construed to create any private right or any private cause of action by or on behalf
of any person not a party hereto.


20. Effective Date. This Agreement shall be effective as of the date and year first
written above.


21. Construction of Agreement. Each party participated fully in the drafting of each
and every part of this Agreement. This Agreement shall not be construed strictly in favor of or
against either party. It shall be construed simply and fairly to each party.


[Signature page follows.]







11
T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2016 PACKETS\12-13-2016\Backup Materials\14c-Development Agreement Phase 2 (Area A).doc
1209161418


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement as of the
year and date first set forth above, and by so signing this Agreement, certify that they have been
duly authorized by their respective entities to execute this Agreement on their behalf.


CITY:
CITY OF STOUGHTON
Dane County, Wisconsin


By
Donna Olson, Mayor


ATTEST:


Lana C. Kropf, City Clerk


DEVELOPER:
KETTLE PARK WEST LLC


By
David Jenkins, Managing Partner


Approved as to Form:


__________________________
Matthew P. Dregne
City Attorney


Attachment A - City Contract Insurance Requirements







12
T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2016 PACKETS\12-13-2016\Backup Materials\14c-Development Agreement Phase 2 (Area A).doc
1209161418


Attachment A


CITY CONTRACT INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS


INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS


Unless otherwise specified in this Agreement, the Contractor shall, at its sole expense, maintain
in effect at all times during the performance of the Work, insurance coverage with limits not less
than those set forth below with insurers and under forms of policies set forth below.


a. Worker's Compensation and Employers Liability Insurance - The Contractor
shall cover or insure under the applicable labor laws relating to worker's compensation
insurance, all of their employees in accordance with the law in the State of Wisconsin.
The Contractor shall provide statutory coverage for work related injuries and employer's
liability insurance with limits of $1,000,000 each accident, $1,000,000 disease policy
limit, and $1,000,000 disease each employee.


b. Commercial General Liability and Automobile Liability Insurance - The
Contractor shall provide and maintain the following commercial general liability and
automobile liability insurance:


Coverage - Coverage for commercial general liability and automobile liability insurance
shall be at least as broad as the following:


1. Insurance Services Office (ISO) Commercial General Liability Coverage
(Occurrence Form CG 0001)


2. Insurance Services Office (ISO) Business Auto Coverage (Form CA 0001),
covering. Symbol 1 (any vehicle)


Limits - The Contractor shall maintain limits no less than the following:


1. General Liability - One million dollars ($1,000,000) per occurrence
($2,000,000 general aggregate if applicable) for bodily injury, personal
injury and property damage. If Commercial General Liability Insurance or
other form with a general aggregate limit is used, either the general
aggregate limit shall apply separately to the project/location (with the ISO
CG 2503, or ISO CG 2504), or insurer's equivalent endorsement provided
to the City of Stoughton or the general aggregate including product-
completed operations aggregate limit shall be twice the required
occurrence limit.


2. Automobile Liability - One million dollars ($1,000,000) for bodily injury
and property damage per occurrence limit covering all vehicles to be used
in relationship to the Agreement.


3. Umbrella Liability - Five million dollars ($5,000,000) following form
excess of the primary General Liability, Automobile Liability and
Employers Liability Coverages. Coverage is to duplicate the requirements
as set forth herein.







13
T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2016 PACKETS\12-13-2016\Backup Materials\14c-Development Agreement Phase 2 (Area A).doc
1209161418


c. Required Provisions - The general liability umbrella liability and automobile
liability policies are to contain, or be endorsed to contain, the following provisions:


1. The City of Stoughton, its elected and appointed officials, officers,
employees or authorized representatives or volunteers are to be given
additional insured status (via ISO endorsement CO 2010, CO 2033, or
insurer's equivalent for general liability coverage) as respects: liability
arising out of activities performed by or on behalf of the Contractors;
products and completed operations of the Contractor; premises occupied
or used by the Contractor; and vehicles owned, leased, hired or borrowed
by the Contractor. The coverage shall contain no special limitations on the
scope of protection afforded to the City of Stoughton, its elected and
appointed officials, officers, employees or authorized representatives or
volunteers.


2. For any claims related to this project, the Contractor's insurance shall be
primary insurance as respects the City of Stoughton, its elected and
appointed officials, officers, employees or authorized representatives or
volunteers. Any insurance, self-insurance, or other coverage maintained
by the City of Stoughton, its elected and appointed officials, officers,
employees, or authorized representatives or volunteers shall not contribute
to it.


3. Any failure to comply with reporting or other provisions of the policies
including breaches of warranties shall not affect coverage provided to the
City of Stoughton, its elected and appointed officials, officers, employees
or authorized representatives or volunteers.


4. The Contractor's insurance shall apply separately to each insured against
whom claim is made or suit is brought, except with respect to the limits of
the insurer's liability.


5. Each insurance policy required by this Agreement shall state, or be
endorsed to state, that coverage shall not be canceled by the insurance
carrier or the Contractor, except after sixty (60) days (10 days for non-
payment of premium) prior written notice by U.S. mail has been given to
the City of Stoughton.


6. Such liability insurance shall indemnify the City of Stoughton, its elected
and appointed officials, officers, employees or authorized representatives
or volunteers against loss from liability imposed by law upon, or assumed
under contract by, the Contractor for damages on account of such bodily
injury (including death), property damage, personal injury, completed
operations, and products liability.


7. The general liability policy shall cover bodily injury and property damage
liability, owned and non-owned equipment, blanket contractual liability,
completed operations liability with a minimum of a 24 month policy
extension, explosion, collapse, underground excavation, and removal of
lateral support, and shall not contain an exclusion for what is commonly







14
T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2016 PACKETS\12-13-2016\Backup Materials\14c-Development Agreement Phase 2 (Area A).doc
1209161418


referred to by the insurers as the "XCU" hazards. The automobile liability
policy shall cover all owned, non-owned, and hired vehicles.


8. All of the insurance shall be provided on policy forms and through
companies satisfactory to the City of Stoughton, and shall have a minimum
A.M. Best's rating of A- VII.


d. Deductibles and Self-Insured Retentions - Any deductible or self-insured retention
must be declared to and approved by the City of Stoughton. At the option of the City of
Stoughton, the insurer shall either reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-insured
retentions.


e. Evidences of Insurance - Prior to execution of the Agreement, the Contractor shall
file with the City of Stoughton a certificate of insurance (Acord Form 25-S or equivalent)
signed by the insurer's representative evidencing the coverage required by this agreement.
CG 20 10 11 85 covers all bases OR Form CO 20 10 10 01 for ongoing work exposure
and Form CG 20 37 10 01 for products-completed operations exposure.


Such evidence shall include an additional insured endorsement signed by the insurer's
representative. Such evidence shall also include confirmation that coverage includes or
has been modified to include all required provisions 1-5.


f. Responsibility for Work - Until the completion and final acceptance by the
City of Stoughton of all the work under and implied by this Agreement, the work shall
be under the Contractor's responsibility care and control. The Contractor shall rebuild,
repair, restore and make good all injuries, damages, re-erections, and repairs occasioned
or rendered necessary by causes of any nature whatsoever.


g. Sub-Contractors - In the event that the Contractor employs other contractors
(sub-contractors) as part of the work covered by this Agreement, it shall be the
Contractor's responsibility to require and confirm that each sub-contractor meets the
minimum insurance requirements specified above.







15
T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2016 PACKETS\12-13-2016\Backup Materials\14c-Development Agreement Phase 2 (Area A).doc
1209161418


City of Stoughton
Insurance Endorsement Form


(General Liability)


This endorsement is issued in consideration of the policy premium. Notwithstanding any
inconsistent expression in the policy to which this endorsement is attached, or in any other
endorsement now or hereafter attached thereto, or made a part thereof, the protection afforded
by said policy shall include the following:


1. Additional Insured: With respect to such insurance as is afforded by this policy, the City of
Stoughton and its officers, employees, elected officials, volunteers, and members of boards
and commissions shall be named as additional insured. Additional Insured status shall be
endorsed onto this policy in a form at least as broad as (CG 20 10 11 85). This additional
insured coverage only applies with respect to liability of the named insured or other parties
acting on their behalf arising out of the activities of the undertaking specified in paragraph
No. 5 below (Indemnification Clause).


2. Cross Liability Clause: The insurance afforded applies separately to each insured against
whom claim is made or suit is brought, except with respect to the limits of the company’s
liability.


3. Occurrence Based Policy: This policy shall be an “occurrence-based policy”.


4. Primary Insurance: For the risks covered by this endorsement, this insurance shall provide
primary insurance to the City to the exclusion of any other insurance or self-insurance
program the City may carry with respect to claims and injuries arising out of activities of the
Contractor or otherwise insured hereunder.


5. Indemnification Clause: The underwriters acknowledge that the named insured shall
indemnify and save harmless the City against any and all claims to the extent resulting from
the wrongful or negligent acts or omissions of the named insured or other parties acting on
their behalf in the undertaking specified as (list activity location and date(s) of event to
include set-up and clean-up dates).
_________________________________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________________


6. Investigation and Defense Costs: Said hold harmless assumption on the part of the named
insured shall include all reasonable costs necessary to defend a lawsuit including attorney
fees, investigators, filing fees, transcripts, court reporters, and other reasonable costs of
investigation and defense.


7. Reporting provisions: Any failure to comply with the reporting provisions of the policy shall
not affect coverage provided to the City.


8. Cancellation: This policy shall not be canceled except by written notice to the Risk Manager
at the City of Stoughton, at least thirty (30) days prior to the date of such cancellation.


9. Limits of Liability: This policy shall provide minimum limits of liability of $1,000,000 per
occurrence and $2,000,000 in the aggregate coverage against any injury, death, loss or
damage as a result of wrongful or negligent acts or omissions by the named insured.







16
T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2016 PACKETS\12-13-2016\Backup Materials\14c-Development Agreement Phase 2 (Area A).doc
1209161418


10. Comprehensive Coverage: This policy shall afford coverage at least as broad as
Commercial General Liability “Occurrences” Form (CG 00 01) and shall include the
following:


A. General Liability
(1) Comprehensive Form
(2) Premises/Operations
(3) Independent Contractors Liability
(4) Broad Form Property Damage
(5) Personal Injury
(6) Products, Completed Operations
(7) Contractual
(8) Explosions, collapse, or underground property damage


Note: If this is a Homeowner’s Policy in lieu of Commercial General Liability, it shall afford
coverage at least as broad as a Homeowners ISO Form II from Wisconsin and shall include
comprehensive personal liability.


This policy shall provide the dollar limit specified in paragraph 9 with the following additional
coverage where boxes below are checked:


11. NA


12. NA


13. Other ____________________________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________


The limits of liability as stated in this endorsement apply to the insurance afforded by this
endorsement notwithstanding that the policy may have lower limits of liability elsewhere in the
policy.


This endorsement is effective __________________ at 12:01 a.m. and forms a part of Policy
No. _________________.


Named Insured ______________________________________________________________


I, ____________________________ (print/type name) warrant that I have authority to bind the
above listed insurance company, and by my signature hereon do so bind this company.


By _________________________________________________________________________
(Signature of Authorized Representative)


Approved ___________________________________________________________________
(City Risk Manager) (Date)


PLEASE ATTACH CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE.







17
T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2016 PACKETS\12-13-2016\Backup Materials\14c-Development Agreement Phase 2 (Area A).doc
1209161418


City of Stoughton
Insurance Endorsement Form


(Business Auto Liability)


This endorsement is issued in consideration of the policy premium. Notwithstanding any
inconsistent expression in the policy to which this endorsement is attached, or in any other
endorsement now or hereafter attached thereto, or made a part thereof, the protection afforded
by said policy shall include the following:


1. Additional Insured: With respect to such insurance as is afforded by this policy, the City of
Stoughton and its officers, employees, elected officials, volunteers, and members of boards
and commissions shall be named as additional insureds. This additional insured coverage
only applies with respect to liability of the named insured or other parties acting on their
behalf arising out of the activities of the undertaking specified in paragraph No. 5 below
(Indemnification Clause).


2. Cross Liability Clause: The insurance afforded applies separately to each insured against
whom claim is made or suit is brought, except with respect to the limits of the company’s
liability.


3. Occurrence Based Policy: This policy shall be an “occurrence-based policy”.


4. Primary Insurance: For the risks covered by this endorsement, this insurance shall provide
primary insurance to the City to the exclusion of any other insurance or self-insurance
program the City may carry with respect to claims and injuries arising out of activities of the
Contractor or otherwise insured hereunder.


5. Indemnification Clause: The underwriters acknowledge that the named insured shall
indemnify and save harmless the City of Stoughton against any and all claims resulting from
the wrongful or negligent acts or omissions of the named insured or other parties acting on
their behalf in the undertaking specified as (list activity location and date(s) of event to
include set-up and clean-up dates).
_________________________________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________________


6. Investigation and Defense Costs: Said hold harmless assumption on the part of the named
insured shall include all reasonable costs necessary to defend a lawsuit including attorney
fees, investigators, filing fees, transcripts, court reporters, and other reasonable costs of
investigation and defense.


7. Reporting provisions: Any failure to comply with the reporting provisions of the policy shall
not affect coverage provided to the City.


8. Cancellation: This policy shall not be canceled except by written notice to the Risk Manager
at the City of Stoughton, at least thirty (30) days prior to the date of such cancellation.


9. Limits of Liability: This policy shall provide minimum limits of liability of $1,000,000,
combined single limit coverage against any injury, death, loss or damage as a result of
wrongful or negligent acts by the named insured.







18
T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2016 PACKETS\12-13-2016\Backup Materials\14c-Development Agreement Phase 2 (Area A).doc
1209161418


10. Comprehensive Coverage: This policy shall afford coverage at least as broad as
(Occurrence) Form CA0001692 Code 1 “any auto” and shall include the following:


A. General Liability


(1) All licensed vehicles and equipment used in the project
(2) Uninsured or Underinsured Motorists Liability Coverage
(3) Elimination of Pollution Exclusion (on request)


The limits of liability as stated in this endorsement apply to the insurance afforded by this
endorsement notwithstanding that the policy may have lower limits of liability elsewhere in the
policy.


This endorsement is effective _____________________ at 12:01 a.m. and forms a part of
Policy No. ___________________.


Named Insured ______________________________________________________________


I, ____________________________ (print/type name) warrant that I have authority to bind the
above listed insurance company, and by my signature hereon do so bind this company.


By ________________________________________________________________________
(Signature of Authorized Representative)


Approved __________________________________________________________________
(City Risk Manager) (Date)


PLEASE ATTACH CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE.


f:\common\psw\john\misc\insforms.doc





		14a-Resolution approving development agreement (KPW IIA).pdf

		14b- Development Agreement Attachment A.pdf

		14c-Development Agreement Phase 2 (Area A).pdf






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Resolution by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton
Approving configuration for the connection of Oak Opening Drive to Highway 138


Committee
Action:


Planning Commission recommends Council approval – with the Mayor voting.


Fiscal Impact: N/A


File Number: R-129-2016 Date Introduced: December 13, 2016


RECITALS


A. The Common Council approved Resolution R–45–2016 on May 10, 2016. Resolution
R-45-2016 conditionally approved the Preliminary Plat of Kettle Park West.


B. Section 1(b) of Resolution R-45-2016 contains the following condition:


(b) Areas B, C and D. Before the City will sign a final plat for Areas B,
C and D: (i) the Developer must be obligated to install all of the streets,
utilities, sidewalks, street lighting, and other public improvements
required to serve those areas; (ii) a plan or agreement, acceptable to the
City, must be in place for the completion of street improvements within
the Town of Rutland, including bike/pedestrian accommodations and
traffic signals at the Roby Road/Deer Point Drive and USH 51
intersection); and (iii) the connection of Oak Opening Drive to Highway
138 has been resolved to the City’s satisfaction.


C. The Developer has presented a proposed configuration for the connection of Oak
Opening Drive to Highway 138, and has asked the Common Council to decide
whether that configuration, if implemented, would be satisfactory to the City.


D. The Common Council finds that the proposed configuration, if implemented, would
satisfy the relevant portion of Section 1(b) of Resolution R-45-2016.







L:\DOCS\005649\001849\RES\3BI6738.DOCX


RESOLUTION


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton hereby resolves that, if implemented,
the proposed configuration for the intersection of Oak Opening Drive and STH 138, meeting
the Type B-2 design standard modified with a center median to permit only right-in/right out
movements, a copy of which is attached to this resolution as Exhibit A, would satisfy the
relevant portion of Section 1(b) of Resolution R-45-2016.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







L:\DOCS\005649\001849\RES\3BI6738.DOCX


Exhibit A







 


 


CITY OF STOUGHTON    RODNEY J. SCHEEL 


DEPARTMENT OF      DIRECTOR 


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589 


 


(608) 873-6619     www.ci.stoughton.wi.us 


 


 


 


 


Date:  December 6, 2016 


 


To:  Common Council  


 


From:  Rodney J. Scheel 


  Director of Planning & Development 


 


Subject: Kettle Park West – Phase II 


  Preliminary Plat Condition 


 


 


One of the major conditions placed on the approval of the Preliminary Plat for Kettle Park West 


indicated that “Before the City will sign a final plat for Areas, B, C and D…(iii) the connection 


of Oak Opening Drive to Highway 138 has been resolved to the City’s satisfaction.”  The 


developer has submitted materials for the City’s consideration regarding this condition.  The 


attached materials include their “Oak Opening Drive – STH 138 Intersection Phasing” memo 


and R-45-2016 (resolution approving Preliminary Plat with conditions). 


 


The Developer is seeking action from the City Council that if the DOT approves of this phasing 


approach  to the connection to STH 138 at Oak Opening Drive the plat condition will be 


considered satisfied. 


 


If you have any questions, please contact me. 


 


 


 
S:\Planning\RJS\Committees\Common Council 12-6-2016 - Oak Opening Connection.docx 


    


     


 
    


 


 



http://www.ci.stoughton.wi.us/





 
 
 
 
 
 


  
161 Horizon Drive, Suite 101  Verona, WI 53593  Phone:  608.848.5060  Fax:  608.848.2255 


VERONA  |  WAUKESHA  |  KENOSHA  |  APPLETON  |  WESTON 


Memorandum 
 
 
 
 
 
 


www.jsdinc.com 


To: Rodney Scheel, City of Stoughton 


From: Bill Dunlop, Senior Project Consultant 
Jim Bricker, Senior Planner 


Re: Oak Opening Drive - STH 138 Intersection Phasing 


JSD Project #: 15-7018P 


Date: November 30, 2016 


cc: Dennis Steinkraus (FDG), Ron Henshue (FDG), Dave Jenkins (JSD) 
 
 


This memorandum outlines and summarizes the planned improvements for the intersection of Oak 
Opening Drive and State Trunk Highway 138 (STH 138).  The planning, scheduling, and preliminary 
engineering design considerations for this project have been thoroughly and collaboratively vetted by 
the City of Stoughton planning and engineering staff (and consultants), the Wisconsin Department of 
Transportation (WisDOT), and Forward Development Group’s consulting team.  The following 
sequence of improvements is recommended as the most cost-effective approach to improve this 
intersection for the benefit of the traveling public, provide for effective public safety options to serve 
the Kettle Park West (KPW) development, and to establish the transportation network that will support 
the adopted Comprehensive Plan for future development in the southwesterly quadrant of the City.  
 
Background 
A future intersection of STH 138 with a planned collector street serving the west and south sides of 
the City (Oak Opening Drive and Milwaukee Street) has been an element of the adopted 
Comprehensive Plan since at least 2005.  In 2012, with the adoption of the neighborhood plan for the 
area surrounding the Kettle Park West development, the location of this intersection was narrowed to 
a segment of STH 138, approximately 2,800 feet west of US Highway 51 (USH 51).  This location was 
based on considerations of topographic factors (terrain and drainage), enabling an acceptable and 
functional alignment of the future collector street to serve development of lands north and south of 
STH 138, and to provide for sufficient separation between the local street and commercial access 
drives planned for STH 138 so as to have minimal impact to the Level of Service (LOS) for travel 
along STH 138. 
 
[NOTE:  Level of Service is a relative measure of the range in efficiency of traffic movements through 
an intersection based on engineering analysis of projected traffic and anticipated turning movements.  
A LOS A would indicate free-flow travel (i.e., no delay), compared to a LOS F, which indicates a delay 
of at least 80 seconds (in a signalized intersection) or 50 seconds (in an un-signalized intersection).  
The City, and general transportation engineering practice, has set a LOS C, a potential travel delay of 
up to 20 to 35 seconds for signalized intersections and 15 to 25 seconds for un-signalized 
intersections, as the standard for an acceptable Level of Service at typical collector street 
intersections.  LOS C is used as the standard to determine the engineering design and traffic 
management improvements at an intersection (number of turn lanes, signal timing, etc.).] 
 







Page 2 
 
 


i:\2015\157018p\planning\sth 138 intesection phasing\20161130 revised memo final_intersection_phasing_sth138.doc 


Traffic Impact Analysis and Conclusions 
Through the planning process for both the Westside Neighborhood Plan and the Kettle Park West 
development, multiple street alignment and intersection design iterations were evaluated through the 
Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA) process established by the Wisconsin Department of Transportation 
Facilities Design Manual (FDM).  Two (2) separate TIA studies were performed for the KPW project.  
The first reviewed traffic based on the adopted neighborhood plan and initial conceptual plans for 
Kettle Park West and evaluated impacts at the following intersections: 
 


• Jackson Street - USH 51 
• USH 51 - STH 138 
• Five (5) Access Points along STH 138 (three into the KPW Commercial Center north of 


STH 138 and two into property on the south side of STH 138) 
• Oak Opening Drive - STH 138 


 
This TIA, approved by both the City and WisDOT, indicated that projected traffic generated by the full 
build-out of the Kettle Park West development would warrant the following intersection improvements: 
 


• Lane improvements and signalization of the Jackson Street - USH 51 intersection,  


• The roundabout (RAB) intersection for the Kettle Park Way - STH 138 access (this roundabout 
was analyzed and designed at the request of the City to accommodate future development 
anticipated on City property south of STH 138), 


• Access movement restrictions (right-in/right-out) on the two (2) westerly KPW Commercial 
Center driveway intersections with westbound STH 138, and 


• Either a typical intersection or RAB at Oak Opening Drive - STH 138, either of which would 
function with acceptable efficiency.  (With full build-out of the adopted comprehensive plan the 
majority of the traffic at this intersection originates in future neighborhoods to the south of 
STH 138). 


 
In conjunction with the planning for the second phase of Kettle Park West (the lands located to the 
north and west of the Commercial Center), a supplement to the TIA was prepared to evaluate traffic 
changes resulting from: 
 


• Revised land uses within KPW (reduced area of office/business development, increased 
senior housing, and increased parkland),  


• Secondary travel routes created with an upgraded Roby Road - USH 51 intersection and 
linkage with Oak Opening Drive, and 


• The effect of the final intersection design of the Jackson Street - USH 51 intersection. 
 
The TIA supplement was reviewed and accepted by the City on April 12, 2016, and concluded that the 
additional intersection improvements at Roby Road, the final design of the Jackson Street 
intersection, and the revised land use development pattern, would result in: 
 


• A lower amount of projected KPW traffic utilizing any of the intersections and consequently an 
improved overall LOS at each intersection compared to the original evaluation, and 


• Exceedingly low travel demand from projected KPW traffic to utilize the Oak Opening Drive - 
STH 138 intersection. 


 







Page 3 
 
 


i:\2015\157018p\planning\sth 138 intesection phasing\20161130 revised memo final_intersection_phasing_sth138.doc 


Recommendation for the Oak Opening Drive - STH 138 Intersection 
As part of the collaborative review of both TIAs by the City, WisDOT, and the FDG team, phasing of 
the Oak Opening Drive – STH 138 intersection was further evaluated in light of the City’s concern to 
improve travel convenience and to provide redundant access routes for emergency responders.  
 
Private and public street access onto this segment of STH 138 is currently the sole jurisdiction of 
WisDOT.  Given the low level of traffic demand generated by the KPW development, WisDOT staff 
has suggested that the following sequence of intersection improvements, subject to WisDOT Access 
Committee approval, could be an appropriate plan of action to accommodate access and travel 
through this intersection and maintain the function and operation of STH 138 as a mainline route: 
 


• Construct the intersection to meet the Type B-2 design standard modified with a center 
median to permit only right-in/right-out movements (westbound STH 138 into and from the 
neighborhood), and in the future, and 


• When warranted by the City’s approved extension of Oak Opening Drive to access and 
support development on lands to the south of STH 138, expand the intersection to either a 
RAB or signalized four-leg intersection in compliance with future applicable design 
requirements/standards. 


 
As part of the first phase of improvements, WisDOT is expected to require the closure of one (1) 
existing driveway along westbound STH 138 so that there will be no net increase in access points 
between USH 51 and Star School Road.  FDG proposes that this would be accomplished by re-
alignment of the driveway to 3302 STH 138 to connect to Oak Opening Drive approximately 200 feet 
north of the STH 138 - Oak Opening Drive intersection. 
 







KETTLE PARK WEST
Location: Stoughton, Wisconsin Date: 11.30.2016


HIGHWAY 138 & OAK OPENING DRIVE
INTERSECTION CONCEPT


50’ 50’0’







KETTLE PARK WEST
Location: Stoughton, Wisconsin Date: 11.30.2016


HIGHWAY 138 & OAK OPENING DRIVE
ROUNDABOUT INTERSECTION CONCEPT


STH 138


ST
H


 5
1


JACKSON STREET


O
A


K
 O


PE
N


IN
G


 D
R


IV
E


ANTICIPATED GRADING LIMITS


ANTICIPATED GRADING LIMITS


ANTICIPATED GRADING LIMITS


ANTICIPATED CITY ROW


ANTICIPATED WIS DOT ROW


ANTICIPATED CITY ROW


ANTICIPATED WIS DOT ROW


ANTICIPATED WIS DOT ROW


ANTICIPATED CITYROW


100’ 100’0’























rjscheel

Text Box

Exhibit A







rjscheel

Text Box

Exhibit B





		15a- R-129-2016-revised resolution approving - connection of Oak Opening Drive to HWY 138.pdf

		15b-Common Council 12-6-2016 - Oak Opening Connection - with exhibits.pdf






 


DRAFT STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING 
MINUTES 
Monday, November 14, 2016 – 5:37 p.m. 
Edmund T. Malinowski Board Room 
Stoughton Utilities Administration Office 
600 S. Fourth St. 
Stoughton, Wisconsin 
 
Members Present: Alderperson Michael Engelberger, Citizen Member David 


Erdman, Citizen Member John Kallas, and Mayor Donna 
Olson. 


 
Excused: None. 
  
Absent: Alderperson Greg Jenson and Citizen Member Alan Staats. 
 
Others Present: Alderperson Matt Bartlett, Stoughton Utilities Finance and 


Administrative Manager Kim Jennings, CPA and Stoughton 
Utilities Director Robert Kardasz, P.E. 


  
Stoughton Utilities Committee Consent Agenda:  Stoughton Utilities Director Robert 
Kardasz presented and discussed the Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting Consent 
Agenda items.  Discussion Followed.  Motion by Citizen Member David Erdman, the 
motion seconded by Citizen Member John Kallas, to approve the following consent 
agenda items as presented: Stoughton Utilities Payments Due List, Draft Minutes of the 
October 17, 2016 Regular Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting, Stoughton Utilities 
September 2016 Financial Summary, Stoughton Utilities September 2016 Statistical 
Information, Stoughton Utilities Communications, Stoughton Utilities Committee Annual 
Calendar, and the Stoughton Utilities October 2016 Activities Report. The motion 
carried unanimously 4 to 0. 
 







of


Report:


EP


HC


HC


HC


HC


HC


HC


HC


HC


HC


HC


HC


HC


Date: Wednesday, November 02, 2016 Stoughton Utilities Page: 1 6
Time: 09:13: AM 03699W.rpt


User: SGUNSOLUS Check Register Summary - Standard Company: 7430


Period: - As of: 11/2/2016


Check Amount Description


Nbr Type Date Paid Vendor ID / Name


Company: 7430


001305 10/13/2016 28,142.94 516 WELLS FARGO BANK VO for check batch: 307188


001306 10/30/2016 40.72 421 FIRST DATA CHARGES First Data-Oct Ach/First Data-Oct Ach/First Data-


Oct Ach/First Data-Oct Ach


001307 10/30/2016 719.28 002 Employee Benefits Corp - Ach EBC - Oct Ach/EBC - Oct Ach/EBC - Oct Ach/EBC - 


Oct Ach


001308 10/30/2016 1,081.24 001 Delta Dental - Ach Delta Dental - Oct Ach/Delta Dental - Oct Ach/Delta 


Dental - Oct Ach


001309 10/30/2016 165.13 952 AT&T AT&T  - Oct Ach/AT&T  - Oct Ach/AT&T  - Oct Ach


001310 10/30/2016 415.61 547 Charter Communications-Ach Charter-Oct Ach/Charter-Oct Ach/Charter-Oct 


Ach/Charter-Oct Ach


001311 10/30/2016 124.21 856 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY, INC. Gordon Flesch-Oct Ach/Gordon Flesch-Oct 


Ach/Gordon Flesch-Oct Ach/Gordon Flesch-Oct 


Ach


001312 10/30/2016 336.57 003 Alliant Energy - Ach Alliant Energy - Oct Ach/Alliant Energy - Oct 


Ach/Alliant Energy - Oct Ach/Alliant Energy - Oct 


Ach/Alliant Energy - Oct Ach/Alliant Energy - Oct 


Ach/Alliant Energy - Oct Ach


001313 10/30/2016 800.13 004 Us Cellular - Ach Us Cellular - Oct Ach/Us Cellular - Oct Ach/Us 


Cellular - Oct Ach


001314 10/30/2016 459.04 007 TDS Metrocom - Ach TDS Metrocom - Oct Ach/TDS Metrocom - Oct 


Ach/TDS Metrocom - Oct Ach/TDS Metrocom - Oct 


Ach


001315 10/30/2016 9,854.97 020 Wells Fargo Bank-Ach Client Analysis-Oct Ach/Client Analysis-Oct 


Ach/Client Analysis-Oct Ach/Client Analysis-Oct 


Ach


001316 10/30/2016 16,398.78 015 Associated Bank-Ach Assoc Bank-Oct Ach


001317 10/30/2016 39,182.69 025 Payroll Federal Taxes- Ach Fed Taxes - Oct Ach/Fed Taxes - Oct Ach/Fed 


Taxes - Oct Ach/Fed Taxes - Oct Ach







HC


VC


HC


HC


HC


CK


CK


CK


CK


CK


CK


CK


CK


CK


CK


CK


CK


001318 10/30/2016 7,161.81 008 Payroll  State Taxes - Ach State Taxes - Oct Ach/State Taxes - Oct Ach


001320 10/30/2016 64,664.36 010 WI Dept. of Revenue Taxpayment-Ach Dept of Rev-Oct Ach/Dept of Rev-Oct Ach


001321 10/30/2016 1,013,397.87 009 WPPI WPPI -Renewable energy/WPPI -Buy Back Solar 


Credit/WPPI -Shared Savings/WPPI -Large 


Power/WPPI -Support Services/WPPI -Support 


Services/WPPI -Support Services


001322 10/30/2016 5,380.00 014 A T C Company - Ach A T C Co - Oct  Ach


024531 10/3/2016 40,774.03 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON City Stoton-August Stormwater


024532 10/3/2016 288,277.69 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON City Stoton-July Aflac/City Stoton-July Aflac/City 


Stoton-July Aflac/City Stoton-Aug Aflac/City Stoton-


Aug Aflac/City Stoton-Aug Aflac/City Stoton-Sept 


Rent/City Stoton-Sept Rent/City Stoton-Sept 


Rent/City Stoton-Van buren #1/City Stoton-Sept 


Rent+


024533 10/6/2016 5,042.54 327 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SUPPLY Border States-KPW suppleis/Border States-


Inventory


024534 10/6/2016 250.00 415 STOUGHTON CHAMBER OF COMMERCE Stoton Chamber-Member Dues/Stoton Chamber-


Member Dues/Stoton Chamber-Member Dues


024535 10/6/2016 30,455.37 448 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC. Strand-Cummins discharges/Strand-Nordic Ridge 


Project/Strand-WPDES Permit app/Strand-Van 


buren Project/Strand-Clyde-Van buren 


project/Strand-Clyde-Van buren project/Strand-Van 


buren Project/Strand-Uniroyal discharges/Strand-


RAS Check Valve


024536 10/6/2016 1,542.66 781 DUNKIRK WATER POWER CO LLC Dunkirk-Sept Dunkirk Dam


024537 10/6/2016 179.40 400 RESCO Resco-Inventory


024538 10/6/2016 1,776.48 405 ROSENBAUM CRUSHING & EXCAV. Rosenbaum-Dump Fees/Rosenbaum-Dump Fees


024539 10/6/2016 9,750.10 729 SHC SUGAR HILL CONSULTING, LLC SHC Sugar hill-Scada work


024540 10/6/2016 20.00 756 ID-ACCESS Id Access-Id cards


024541 10/6/2016 234.78 579 LAUREN MEYER L Meyer-Const Refund


024542 10/6/2016 315.38 583 PATRICIA KARLEN P Karlen-Const refund


001319 10/30/2016 0.00 014 A T C Company - Ach A T C Co - Oct  Ach







CK


CK


CK


CK


CK


CK


CK


CK


CK


CK


CK


CK


CK


CK


CK


CK


CK


CK


CK


CK


CK


024543 10/6/2016 138.11 921 ROBERT MCKNOWN R Mcknown-Customer Refund


024544 10/6/2016 98.78 146 STOUGHTON ELECTRIC UTIL. Stoton Elec-Petty Cash Oct/Stoton Elec-Petty Cash 


Oct/Stoton Elec-Petty Cash Oct/Stoton Elec-Petty 


Cash Oct


024545 10/6/2016 6,578.08 362 UTILITY SERVICE CO., INC Utility Svcs-Pedishere tower


024546 10/6/2016 662.90 371 STOUGHTON AREA VETERANS MEMORIAL PARK, LLCStoton Vet mem-Const Refund


024547 10/12/2016 2,260.00 049 N & N CONCETE N & N - Road patch/N & N - Road patch


024548 10/12/2016 974.03 327 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SUPPLY Border States-Inventory/Border States-Inventory


024549 10/12/2016 4,684.77 400 RESCO Resco-Supplies/Resco-Transformer/Resco-


Inventory


024550 10/12/2016 332.74 785 MID-STATE TECHNICAL COLLEGE Mid State-Fall School exp


024551 10/12/2016 27,005.00 290 MID-WEST TREE & EXCAVATION, INC Mid West-Trenching/Midwest-Trenching/Midwest-


Trenching/Midwest-Trenching/Midwest-


Trenching/Midwest-Trenching/Midwest-


Trenching/Midwest-Trenching/Midwest-Trenching


024552 10/12/2016 1,000.00 967 HYDRO CORP Hydro Corp-Cross Connection


024553 10/12/2016 160.00 940 WASTEWATER TRAINING SOLUTIONS Ww Training-Class


024554 10/12/2016 3,100.00 959 G. FOX & SON, INC. G Fox-Moline St Repairs


024555 10/20/2016 517.44 324 ELECTRICAL TESTING LAB., LLC. Elec Test-Glove Tests


024556 10/20/2016 2,509.35 400 RESCO Resco-Supplies/Resco-Supplies/Resco-


Supplies/Resco-Supplies/Resco-Supplies/Resco-


024557 10/20/2016 2,076.09 451 INSIGHT FS Insight-fuel/Insight-fuel/Insight-fuel


024558 10/20/2016 1,770.00 728 AMERICAN LEAK DETECTION Amer Leak-Leak Survey/Amer Leak-Leak 


survey/Amer Leak-Leak survey


024559 10/20/2016 41,418.73 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON City Stoton-Sept SW


024560 10/20/2016 79.50 327 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SUPPLY BorderStates-Supplies


024561 10/20/2016 16,720.46 491 PUBLIC SVC. COMM. OF WI. PSC-Elec Assessments/PSC-Wa Assessments


024562 10/20/2016 25.00 675 WI STATE LABORATORY OF HYGIENE Lab of Hygiene-Fluoride tests


024563 10/20/2016 5,140.00 727 GLS UTILITY LLC GLS - Sept locates/GLS - Sept locates/GLS - Sept 


locates







CK


CK


CK


CK


CK


CK


CK


CK


CK


CK


CK


CK


CK


CK


CK


CK


CK


CK


CK


GLS - Sept locates/GLS - Sept locates/GLS - Sept 


locates


024564 10/20/2016 18,031.00 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON City Stoton-Oct Retirement/City Stoton-Oct 


Retirement/City Stoton-Oct Retirement


024565 10/20/2016 124.33 246 MICHAEL LAMBERTY M Lamberty-Customer Refund


024566 10/20/2016 1,000.00 273 JESSE MOWERY J Mowrey-Scholarship money


024567 10/20/2016 60.00 293 UNITED WAY OF DANE COUNTY United Way-Oct Contr.


024568 10/20/2016 200.35 613 RICHARD VAN NATTA R VanNatta-Customer Refund


024569 10/24/2016 175.00 712 WISCONSIN DEPT. OF TRANSPORTATION Wi trans-Permit


024570 10/26/2016 627.97 709 CURT BREKKEN C Brekken-Const Refund


024571 10/26/2016 1,972.00 713 CHIPPEWA VALLEY TECH. COLLEGE Chipp Valley-Technical college/Chipp Valley-


Technical college


024572 10/26/2016 741.75 923 FUN EVENTS Fun Events-Carnival


024573 10/26/2016 755.27 947 JEFF DALE J Dale-Const Refund


024574 10/26/2016 14,470.37 400 RESCO Resco-Inventory/Resco-Supplies/Resco-


Supplies/Resco-Inventory/Resco-


Transformers/Resco-Transformers/Resco-Inventory


024575 10/26/2016 1,147.80 405 ROSENBAUM CRUSHING & EXCAV. Rosenbaum-Dump Fees/Rosenbaum-Dump 


Fees/Rosenbaum-Dump Fees/Rosenbaum-Dump 


Fees


024576 10/26/2016 60.00 584 VINING SPARKS IBG, L.P. Vining Sparks-Safekeeping


024577 10/26/2016 1,750.00 959 G. FOX & SON, INC. G Fox & Son-New service 1"


024578 10/26/2016 27.05 074 JAMES MCMILLIAN J Mcmillian-Const Refund


024579 10/26/2016 1,885.26 128 RON GRASSO R Grasso-Const Refund


024580 10/26/2016 4,333.00 729 SHC SUGAR HILL CONSULTING, LLC SHC Sugar Hill-Scada work


024581 10/26/2016 100.00 999 STATE OF WISCONSIN St of WI-Permits


024582 10/27/2016 1,041,188.39 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON City Stoton-Sept Aflac/City Stoton-Sept Aflac/City 


Stoton-Sept Legal Shield/City Stoton-Oct Delta 


Vision/City Stoton-Oct Delta vision/City Stoton-Oct 


Delta vision/City Stoton-tax stabilization/City Stoton-


tax stabilization/City Stoton-Oct Health prem+







CK


CK


CK


CK


CK


CK


CK


CK


CK


CK


CK


CK


CK


CK


101329 10/6/2016 3,400.00 463 GREAT-WEST Great West-Oct A Def Comp


101330 10/6/2016 1,076.83 718 CGC, INC. CGC-Van buren & clyde project/CGC-Van buren & 


clyde project


101331 10/6/2016 350.00 731 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB N Shore Bank-Oct A Def Comp


101332 10/6/2016 569.55 809 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 Cintas-bldg cleaning/Cintas-Clothes cleaning/Cintas-


Clothes cleaning/Cintas-Clothes cleaning/Cintas-


Clothes cleaning/Cintas-bldg cleaning/Cintas-bldg 


cleaning/Cintas-Clothes cleaning/Cintas-Clothes 


cleaning


101333 10/6/2016 4,943.87 852 INFOSEND, INC Infosend-billing & mailing/Infosend-billing & 


mailing/Infosend-billing & mailing/Infosend-billing & 


mailing


101334 10/6/2016 100.00 995 MEUW MEUW-Registration fees


101335 10/20/2016 372.75 135 CTW CORPORATION CTW-Supplies/CTW - supplies


101336 10/20/2016 190.00 177 CORY HESTEKIN C Hestekin-School Exp


101337 10/20/2016 3,400.00 463 GREAT-WEST Great West-Oct B Def Comp


101338 10/20/2016 190.00 525 TYLER HARDING T Harding-School Reimb


101339 10/20/2016 5,418.85 603 SEERA Seera-Comm to comm funds


Baker Tilly-Class Expense


101341 10/20/2016 350.00 731 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB N Shore Bank-Oct B Def Comp


Company Total 2,793,726.48


101340 10/20/2016 65.00 648 BAKER TILLY VIRCHOW KRAUSE, LLP


101342 10/20/2016 455.33 809 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 Cintas-Clothes cleaning/Cintas-Clothes 


Cleaning/Cintas-Clothes Cleaning/Cintas-Clothes 


cleaning/Cintas-Clothes cleaning/Cintas-Clothes 


Cleaning







Date:


Time:


User:


Thursday, October 13, 2016


01:02PM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000065'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


Import ID: 009010 Import # : 0000000065


 12.00920 000000  - 62023 - MONANA TERRACE894 09/19/2016PARKING FOR AWWA CONFERENCE 40007450


 91.76933 000000  - 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B626 09/22/2016vehicle maintenance 69107430


 2.63833 000000  - 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B626 09/29/2016Cable for fire eye 82007460


 101.65593 000000  - AMAZON.COM422 09/29/2016label makers 41007430


 54.34921 000000  - AMAZON.COM422 09/09/2016WT/WW SCADA dialer USB to IP 52507450


 54.34851 000000  - AMAZON.COM422 09/09/2016WT/WW SCADA dialer USB to IP 52507460


 24.61921 000000  - AMAZON.COM422 09/26/2016General office supplies - ID badges 52507430


 8.95921 000000  - AMAZON.COM422 09/26/2016General office supplies - ID badges 52507450


 11.20851 000000  - AMAZON.COM422 09/26/2016General office supplies - ID badges 52507460


 55.40593 000000  - AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/BILL422 09/21/2016Igloo water coolers 52857430


 166.20593 000000  - AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/BILL422 09/21/2016Igloo coolers 52857430


 1,200.00920 000000  - AMER PUBLIC POWER ASSO439 09/30/2016RP3 APPLICATION FEE 36507430


-33.99827 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 09/29/2016RETURN 1 RESPIRATOR 87207460


 16.39597 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 09/19/2016hardware 52007430


 26.00593 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 09/23/2016hardware 52007430


 15.29107.14 000000 160175XX - 1ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 09/29/2016hardware 52007430


 11.08677 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 09/26/2016hardware 87007450


 30.25675 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 09/14/2016curb stop repair 74007450


 4.99652 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 09/23/2016bushing for chlorine injector 74007450


 73.34934 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 09/14/2016hardware 69107430


 51.56932 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 09/22/2016hardware 69107430


 18.98827 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 09/29/2016filter and hose connector 82007460


 4.29827 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 09/30/2016hardware 82007460


 1,200.00593 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 09/01/2016Chain saw replacements 3 41007430


 50.00827 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 09/13/2016HVAC screens 82007460


 3.92827 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 09/15/2016Stainless screws 82007460


 6.80833 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 09/02/2016Parts for waster burner 87207460


 67.98827 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 09/28/2016toxic dust respirators 87207460


 6.58827 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 09/01/2016Drill bit 82007460


 25.96827 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 09/02/2016Rivet gun 82007460


 11.99827 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 09/01/2016gas cylinder 87107460


 5.49827 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 09/26/2016hardware 87107460


 19.77827 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 09/27/2016hardware 87107460


 39.45827 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 09/30/2016chain 87107460


 6.99827 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 09/30/2016hardware 87107460


 20.00920 000000  - AWWA.ORG105 09/14/2016AWWA Seminar 40007450


 33.80833 000000  - BADGER WATER390 09/02/2016LAB WATER 83007460


 33.80833 000000  - BADGER WATER390 09/07/2016LAB WATER 83007460


 58.53920 000000  - BANUSHIS BAR & GRILL894 09/12/2016Interview expense - Apprentice lineman 52507430


 15.93831 000000  - BOB'S BITCHIN BBQ894 09/19/2016TRAINING EXPENSE 87207460


 53.18593 000000  - BORDER STATES ELECTRIC327 09/08/2016ampact covers 41007430


 14.10593 000000  - BORDER STATES ELECTRIC327 09/09/2016connectors 41007430







Date:


Time:


User:


Thursday, October 13, 2016


01:02PM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000065'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 40.15593 000000  - BORDER STATES ELECTRIC327 09/09/2016connectors 41007430


 8.03593 000000  - BORDER STATES ELECTRIC327 09/09/2016connectors 41007430


 124.08593 000000  - BORDER STATES ELECTRIC327 09/09/2016connectors 41007430


 207.41232 001099  - BORDER STATES ELECTRIC327 09/23/2016electric inventory 41007430


 58.39232 001099  - BORDER STATES ELECTRIC327 09/28/2016electric inventory 41007430


 55.74921 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 09/23/2016Modem for WW/WT SCADA 52507450


 55.75851 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 09/23/2016Modem for WW/WT SCADA 52507460


 32.00933 000000  - CENEX D M SERV07083686317 09/14/2016forklift propane 52757450


 105.00852 000000  - CLASS 1 AIR INC800 09/05/2016Fume hood testing 82007460


 102.00831 000000  - CMC - MADISON EAST994 09/21/2016cement adjusting rings 87207460


 26.00932 000000  - COMPLIANCESIGNS.COM994 09/14/2016sign for small truck room 41007430


 318.92921 000000  - COSTCO WHSE #1121994 09/29/2016FOOD AND SUPPLIES FOR PPW CARNIVAL 33007430


 1,480.58232 001099  - CREE LIGHTING484 09/13/2016LED Street Lights 41007430


 10.01831 000000  - CULVER'S OF DODGEV894 09/13/2016TRAINING EXPENSE 87207460


 8.95831 000000  - CULVER'S OF DODGEV894 09/14/2016TRAINING EXPENSE 87207460


 8.85831 000000  - CULVER'S OF DODGEV894 09/15/2016TRAINING EXPENSE 87207460


 8.43831 000000  - CULVER'S OF DODGEV894 09/16/2016TRAINING EXPENSE 87207460


 120.40626 000000  - DECKER SUPPLY INC994 09/15/2016BARRICADE LIGHT AND BATTERY 41007450


 1,400.00833 000000  - ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING907 09/13/2016WET TESTING 83007460


 659.84934 000000  - EXTREMETACTICALDYNAMICS.C251 09/08/2016LED LIGHT BARS 52857430


 40.91827 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 09/20/2016cutter 87207460


 73.01833 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 09/22/2016parts for final clarifier 87107460


 4.73827 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 09/23/2016hardware 87107460


 50.13827 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 09/27/2016hardware 87107460


 0.43827 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 09/28/2016hardware 87107460


 12.89594 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 09/27/2016hardware 52007430


 22.57827 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 09/01/2016hardware 82007460


 46.30827 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 09/02/2016hardware 82007460


 1,714.25232 001099  - FIRST SUPPLY#2010 WFPG550 09/27/2016WATER INVENTORY 41007450


 59.25232 001099  - FIRST SUPPLY#2010 WFPG550 09/30/2016water inventory 41007450


 25.50593 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 09/08/2016Safety School 52857430


 4.82920 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 09/21/2016MEETING EXPENSE - UTILITIES COMMITTEE 36507430


 1.75920 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 09/21/2016MEETING EXPENSE - UTILITIES COMMITTEE 36507450


 2.21850 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 09/21/2016MEETING EXPENSE - UTILITIES COMMITTEE 36507460


 410.00593 000000  - HAMPTON INN   EAU CLAIRE894 09/20/2016Apprentice school 69407430


 1,676.41641 000000  - HAWKINS INC309 09/30/2016Chemicals at wells 40007450


 376.00232 001099  - HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS 233492 09/07/2016water inventory 41007450


 238.00920 000000  - HEIDEL HOUSE RESORT894 09/19/2016TRAINING EXPENSE - LODGING - WPPI ANNUAL CONFERENCE 10007430


 238.00920 000000  - HEIDEL HOUSE RESORT894 09/19/2016TRAINING EXPENSE - LODGING - WPPI ANNUAL CONFERENCE 52507430


 396.96586 000000  - HOTEL MARSHFIELD894 09/26/2016METER SCHOOL 52757430


-40.96586 000000  - HOTEL MARSHFIELD894 09/26/2016METER SCHOOL 52757430


 250.00932 000000  - IN  SUNDANCE BIOCLEAN, IN322 09/16/2016Cleaning service 40007430


 1,145.20586 000000  - ITRON, INC.259 09/29/2016ITRON HARDWARE AND SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE CONTRACT - QUARTERLY 36507430


 416.43586 000000  - ITRON, INC.259 09/29/2016ITRON HARDWARE AND SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE CONTRACT - QUARTERLY 36507430







Date:


Time:


User:


Thursday, October 13, 2016


01:02PM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000065'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 520.56851 000000  - ITRON, INC.259 09/29/2016ITRON HARDWARE AND SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE CONTRACT - QUARTERLY 36507460


 5.97833 000000  - KWIK TRIP  73900007393994 09/01/2016ice for samples 87107460


 16.41920 000000  - LAZ BISTRO & BAR994 09/23/2016INTERVIEW EXPENSE - CUSTOMER SERVICE TECHNICIAN 52507430


 5.97920 000000  - LAZ BISTRO & BAR994 09/23/2016INTERVIEW EXPENSE - CUSTOMER SERVICE TECHNICIAN 52507450


 7.47850 000000  - LAZ BISTRO & BAR994 09/23/2016INTERVIEW EXPENSE - CUSTOMER SERVICE TECHNICIAN 52507460


 6.00933 000000  - LOVES COUNTRY 00003459894 09/19/2016Apprentice school 69407430


 217.11831 000000  - MECHANICAL SAFETY EQUIP C480 09/22/2016Confined space equipment repair 82007460


 47.45833 000000  - MENARDS MONONA WI652 09/26/2016Gasket for sludge heater 82007460


 4,074.50346 493300  - MIDWEST METER - JACKSON165 09/30/201630 meters and erts 52757450


 27.50921 000000  - MSFT   E04002MSIY836 09/13/2016HOSTED MICROSOFT LYNC LICENSING 52507430


 10.00921 000000  - MSFT   E04002MSIY836 09/13/2016HOSTED MICROSOFT LYNC LICENSING 52507450


 12.50851 000000  - MSFT   E04002MSIY836 09/13/2016HOSTED MICROSOFT LYNC LICENSING 52507460


 18.99593 000000  - NAPA PARTS - SNP 0027410786 09/02/2016safety vests 41007430


 17.28594 000000  - NAPA PARTS - SNP 0027410786 09/09/2016glove liners 41007430


 999.00626 000000  - NOR NORTHERN TOOL775 09/15/2016Portable generator 41007450


 449.00833 000000  - NORTHERN LAKE SERVICE, IN974 09/15/2016LAB WORK FOR PERMIT 83007460


 90.00833 000000  - NORTHERN LAKE SERVICE, IN974 09/20/2016LAB PERMIT WORK 83007460


 284.11831 000000  - NORTHERN SEWER EQUIP674 09/05/2016Televising equipment 82007460


 8.23233 001099  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 09/05/2016Credit card processing - My Account online 52507430


 5.56233 001099  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 09/05/2016Credit card processing - Desktop and recurring 52507430


 51.32903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 09/05/2016Credit card processing - My Account online 52507430


 18.47903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 09/05/2016Credit card processing - My Account online 52507450


 24.63840 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 09/05/2016Credit card processing - My Account online 52507460


 34.67903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 09/05/2016Credit card processing - Desktop and recurring 52507430


 12.48903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 09/05/2016Credit card processing - Desktop and recurring 52507450


 16.64840 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 09/05/2016Credit card processing - Desktop and recurring 52507460


 49.15932 000000  - PAYPAL  HIPPMODERNB969 09/14/2016RAKES 41007430


 102.83593 000000  - PAYPAL  LABONVILLEI969 09/22/2016CHAPS FOR CORY HESTEKIN 41007430


 21.99827 000000  - PAYPAL  MBLASCHKO969 09/21/2016FUSES 82007460


 29.10921 000000  - PIZZA PIT894 09/26/2016lunch for staff preparation for PPW carnival 33007430


 103.26921 000000  - RADIOSHACK DEA00019513690 09/29/2016Replacement cell phone - BHoops 52507430


 37.55921 000000  - RADIOSHACK DEA00019513690 09/29/2016Replacement cell phone - BHoops 52507450


 46.94851 000000  - RADIOSHACK DEA00019513690 09/29/2016Replacement cell phone - BHoops 52507460


 82.84677 000000  - SHERWIN WILLIAMS #3833748 09/13/2016paint supplies 84007450


 12.83833 000000  - SPEE-DEE DELIVERY937 09/12/2016SAMPLES 83007460


 115.08921 000000  - STAPLES352 09/12/2016General office supplies 52507430


 41.42921 000000  - STAPLES352 09/12/2016General office supplies 52507450


 55.23851 000000  - STAPLES352 09/12/2016General office supplies 52507460


 18.43233 001099  - STAPLES352 09/12/2016General office supplies 52507430


 76.87921 000000  - STAPLES352 09/12/2016Kitchen supplies 36607430


 27.95921 000000  - STAPLES352 09/12/2016Kitchen supplies 36607450


 34.95851 000000  - STAPLES352 09/12/2016Kitchen supplies 36607460


 76.95921 000000  - STAPLS7163236398000001352 09/26/2016JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 52507430


 27.98921 000000  - STAPLS7163236398000001352 09/26/2016JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 52507450







Date:


Time:


User:


Thursday, October 13, 2016


01:02PM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000065'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 34.98851 000000  - STAPLS7163236398000001352 09/26/2016JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 52507460


 12.84675 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER CO436 09/21/2016curb stop repair 74007450


 5.50675 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER CO436 09/22/2016straw for terrace restorations 74007450


 10.77831 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER CO436 09/19/2016cement for manhole repair 87107460


 1,345.75232 001099  - STUART C IRBY355 09/02/2016electric inventory 41007430


 9.60642 000000  - THE UPS STORE 3617164 09/15/2016water samples 84007450


 125.08833 000000  - THE UPS STORE 3617164 09/05/2016LAB SAMPLES 83007460


 51.83833 000000  - THE UPS STORE 3617164 09/01/2016WET TESTING SAMPLES 83007460


 30.44921 000000  - TLF STOUGHTON FLORAL445 09/09/2016Sympathy arrangement 36607430


 11.07921 000000  - TLF STOUGHTON FLORAL445 09/09/2016Sympathy arrangement 36607450


 13.83851 000000  - TLF STOUGHTON FLORAL445 09/09/2016Sympathy arrangement 36607460


 48.00143 000000  - TLF STOUGHTON FLORAL445 09/09/2016Sympathy arrangement - contribution 36607430


 9.40642 000000  - UPS 1ZGTP9850300029811824 09/26/2016SHIPPING OF WATER SAMPLES 36507450


 32.39652 000000  - USA BLUE BOOK571 09/14/2016hardware 84007450


 615.95652 000000  - USA BLUE BOOK571 09/21/2016parts for chemical pumps 84007450


 6.80921 000000  - USPS 56797007232510315824 09/22/2016PARCEL - MERCHANDISE RETURN 36507430


 24.89921 000000  - WAL-MART #1176507 09/28/2016water for PPW carnival 33007430


 30.68921 000000  - WAL-MART #1176507 09/30/2016ice and candy for PPW carnival 84007430


 29.84675 000000  - WAL-MART #1176507 09/26/2016trailer light kit 87007450


 98.34921 000000  - WAL-MART #1267994 09/29/2016HOT DOGS FOR PPW CARNIVAL 33007430


 32.00232 001099  - WESCO - # 7855521 09/28/2016electric inventory 41007430


 163.00593 000000  - WESCO - # 7855521 09/16/2016guy guards 41007430


 165.00920 000000  - WISCONSIN AWWA994 09/16/2016AWWA Seminar 40007450


 71.58833 000000  - WISCONSIN CONTROL CORP994 09/09/2016TIMER FOR WASTE BURNER 82007460


 161.98675 000000  - WOLF PAVING CO., INC.555 09/28/2016blacktop for service repair 87007450


 325.61831 000000  - WOLF PAVING CO., INC.555 09/16/2016Moline street repair 84007460


 1,061.77673 000000  - WOLF PAVING CO., INC.555 09/15/2016main repair 52757450


 28,142.94Total:



























Total Sales Total KwH Total Sales Total KwH Demand Demand
2015 KwH Purchased 2015 2016 KwH Purchased 2016 Peak 2015 Peak 2016


January 12,594,914 13,197,588 12,434,016 12,616,291 25,272 23,731


February 11,912,881 12,163,003 11,135,691 11,327,318 24,035 21,504


March 11,384,590 11,661,431 10,581,639 10,809,478 22,103 20,668


April 9,887,620 10,154,400 9,868,197 10,133,681 18,465 18,242


May 10,297,762 10,568,931 10,526,624 10,568,931 20,689 20,689


June 11,558,844 11,808,858 12,461,104 12,841,397 26,106 29,731


July 13,140,994 13,526,962 13,984,983 14,358,016 29,891 32,378


August 12,706,650 13,009,294 14,391,132 14,795,716 29,672 32,246


September 11,834,817 12,251,986 11,540,407 11,943,908 30,132 29,604


October


November


December


TOTAL 105,319,072 108,342,453 106,923,793 109,394,736


Total Sales Total Gallons Total Sales Total Gallons Max Daily High Max Daily Highs
2015 Gallons Pumped 2015 2016 Gallons Pumped 2016 2015 2016


January 38,998,000 43,515,000 38,657,000 42,976,000 1,699,000 1,642,000


February 36,093,000 38,638,000 37,426,000 40,703,000 1,650,000 1,877,000


March 39,487,000 42,609,000 38,688,000 42,714,000 1,573,000 1,745,000


April 37,589,000 40,597,000 36,824,000 40,784,000 1,614,000 1,618,000


May 40,954,000 44,010,000 40,240,000 43,744,000 1,664,000 1,754,000


June 40,546,000 45,437,000 41,868,000 49,688,000 1,907,000 2,310,000


July 39,884,000 48,536,000 41,277,000 52,189,000 2,521,000 2,216,000


August 42,414,000 44,437,000 41,673,000 46,456,000 1,807,000 1,900,000


September 40,659,000 44,312,000 39,450,000 43,768,000 1,715,000 1,769,000


October


November


December


TOTAL 356,624,000 392,091,000 356,103,000 403,022,000


Total Sales Total Treated Total Sales Total Treated Precipitation Precipitation
2015 Gallons Gallons 2015 2016 Gallons Gallons 2016 2015 2016


January 25,781,000 33,133,000 26,559,000 29,125,000 0.72 0.55


February 24,242,000 28,758,000 23,957,000 26,577,000 0.70 0.64


March 26,064,000 34,089,000 25,438,000 30,379,000 0.47 4.07


April 24,758,000 34,145,000 25,232,000 30,654,000 3.00 1.96


May 27,077,000 36,688,000 27,412,000 30,376,000 4.61 3.04


June 27,122,000 36,798,000 26,768,000 29,147,000 4.09 5.64


July 27,276,000 30,094,000 27,893,000 31,955,000 3.61 4.77


August 28,406,000 26,947,000 26,931,000 32,189,000 3.04 5.80


September 26,326,000 28,737,000 25,044,000 31,080,000 5.39 4.34


October


November


December


TOTAL 237,052,000 289,389,000 235,234,000 271,482,000 25.63 30.81


2016 Statistical Worksheet


STOUGHTON  UTILITIES


Electic


Water


Wastewater








 


 


Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Date/Time:  Tuesday, November 15, 2016 @ 6:00 p.m. 


Location:  Council Chambers (2
nd


 Floor of Public Safety Building) 


   321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin 


Members: Mayor Donna Olson, Tim Swadley, Matt Bartlett, Sid Boersma, Michael 


Engelberger, Regina Hirsch, Greg Jenson, Kathleen Johnson, Dennis Kittleson, 


Paul Lawrence, Tom Majewski, Pat O’Connor, and Scott Truehl 


ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: TWO-THIRDS OF MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A 


QUORUM (EIGHT). The Council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are 


unable to attend the meeting, please notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via 


email lkropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us 


 


CALL TO ORDER 


 


Mayor Olson called the meeting of the Common Council to order at 6:00 p.m. 


 


Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  


 


Clerk Kropf called the roll and noted that 9 alderpersons were present with Swadley, Truehl, and 


Engelberger being absent and excused.  


 


 


Minutes and Reports: The following were entered into the record:  


 Finance Committee (10/11/2016), Committee of the Whole (10/7/2016, 10/13/2016, & 


10/27/2016), Board of Appeals Committee (5/5/2016), Commission on Aging (10/4/2016), 


Redevelopment Authority (9/14/2016), Tree Commission (10/12/2016), and Library Board 


(9/21/2016) 


 


 


Public Comment Period: 


 


No persons registered to speak.  


 


CONSENT AGENDA 


A. November 1, 2016 Common Council Meeting Minutes 


 


Motion by Lawrence, to approve the Consent Agenda, second by Boersma. Motion carried 9-0. 


 


OLD BUSINESS 


 


NONE 


 


 


 



mailto:lkropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us





 


 


 


 


 


NEW BUSINESS 
 


R-123-2016- Approving a Conditional Use Permit request by Jefte Galvin for Morelia’s Cafe at 


620 Nygaard Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin.  


 


Motion by Jenson, to approve R-123-2016, second by Lawrence. Jenson noted that the 


Conditional Use permit needed to be updated because the building had been vacant for a 


significant amount of time and the previous permit had expired. Motion carried 9-0.  


 


ADJOURNMENT 


 


Motion by Lawrence, to adjourn the meeting of the Common Council, second by Majewski. Motion 


carried 9-0 . The meeting of the Common Council adjourned at 6:04 p.m. 








RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing Council approval of the revised Rules of the Common Council & Standing Committees


Committee Action: CA/CP recommends approval 4-0


File Number: R-95-2016 Date Introduced: December 13, 2016


WHEREAS, the CA/CP Committee reviewed proposed amendments to the Rules of the Common
Council and Standing Committees, and


WHEREAS, your CA/CP Committee approved the amendments of the Rules of the Common Council
and Standing Committees, now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the Council approve the
amendments to the Rules of the Common Council and Standing Committees as presented.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







Rules of the Common Council, Committees, Boards, and Commissions City of Stoughton,
Wisconsin Adopted June 2015


Adopted pursuant to the authority granted in Wis. Stat. § 62.11(3).


Rule 1. MEETINGS


A. Regular Meetings
Following the spring election of each year, the Common Council shall meet on
the third Tuesday of April for the purpose of organization. Regular meetings of the Common
Council shall be held on the second and fourth Tuesday of every month at 7:00 pm, in the
council chambers.
If any meeting date, as fixed by paragraph (1) above, falls on a legal holiday or
election day, the meeting shall instead be held on the first business day succeeding that holiday
or election day at the same hours and place, unless the meeting is cancelled or another date is
specified by the council president.


B. Special Meetings
The mayor or council president may call special meetings by written notice to each council
member and the mayor. The notice shall be delivered to all council members either personally,
electronically to those who have consented to electronic delivery of notices from the city, or left
at their usual abode at least 24 hours before the meeting, unless for good cause a 24-hour
notice is impossible or impractical. In that case, a shorter notice may be given, but the notice
may not at any time be provided less than 6 hours in advance of the meeting. The notice shall
specify the time, place, and purpose of the meeting. Attendance by any council member is a
waiver of any defect of notice.


C. Adjournment
Any council member may move to adjourn a meeting. If any agenda item is not considered
before a motion to adjourn, it shall automatically be referred to the council’s next regular
meeting, unless the motion provides for a specific date and hour.


Rule 2. QUORUM REQUIRED
A quorum is necessary for the transaction of any council business. Two-thirds of all members of
the council shall constitute a quorum. In determining whether a quorum is present, neither
vacancies nor the mayor shall be included in calculating the number of members of the council
or in calculating the number of members present. A quorum always refers to the number of
members present, not to the number voting. If a quorum is present, a vote is valid even though
fewer than the quorum vote.


Rule 3. PRESIDING OFFICER


A. Designation Of
The mayor shall be the presiding officer of the meetings of the council. In the absence of the
mayor, the president of the council shall preside at the meetings of the council. If both the mayor
and the council president are absent, the vice president of the council shall preside at the
meetings of the council. If the mayor, council president, and vice president are absent, the clerk
shall call the council to order and preside until the council selects a member to preside at the
meeting.


B. Function
The presiding officer shall preserve order, conduct the proceedings of the council, and be its
parliamentarian. If a member does not follow the council’s parliamentary rules, the presiding
officer may, on his or her own motion, or shall, at any members’ request, call the offending 12







member to order. The council, if appealed to, shall decide the matter.


C. Question of Order
Any alderperson may raise a point, or question of order. The question of order must be raised at
the time the alleged breach of order occurs. The presiding officer may confer with legal counsel
during the meeting. The presiding officer shall, in turn, immediately rule on the question of order,
subject to an appeal by a member to the council. The appeal may be sustained by a majority
vote of the members present, exclusive of the presiding officer.


D. Motion
The mayor or other presiding officer may speak on any question. If the mayor or other presiding
officer wishes to make a motion, he or she must first vacate the chair while the motion is
pending. If the mayor or other presiding officer vacates the chair while a motion is pending, the
next officer in line to preside at the meeting shall preside while the motion is pending.


E. Veto
The mayor may veto all acts of the council as permitted by law. The council may override the
mayor’s veto by a two-thirds vote of all members of the council.


Rule 4. NOTICE OF MEETINGS


Wisconsin law requires the chief presiding officer of the Common Council or such person’s
designee to give public notice of every Common Council meeting. Such notice must set forth the
time, date, place, and subject matter of the meeting, including that intended for consideration of
any contemplated closed session. The mayor or mayor’s designee shall give notice of every
Common Council meeting in accordance with the Wisconsin Open Meeting Law.


Rule 5. ABSENCE OF MEMBERS


If any alderperson, for any reason, cannot attend a regularly scheduled meeting of the Common
Council, he or she shall notify the city clerk as soon as practically able prior to the meeting, of
his or her anticipated absence.


Rule 6. ORDER OF BUSINESS


The business of the council shall be conducted in the following order:
-Call to order by the presiding officer
-Roll call
-Presentation of accounts and other claims against the city
-Presentation of committee reports and minutes
-Communication, reports of city officers, and recommendations of the mayor
-Comments and suggestions from the preregistered citizens
-Consideration of the minutes of the prior meeting(s).
-Consent agenda
-Unfinished business from previous meetings (old business)
-New business


The council may chose to take business out of order.







Rule 7. INTRODUCTION OF BUSINESS


A. Introduction Requirements
All new, proposed ordinances, resolutions, or other new business (collectively “New Business”)
shall be in writing, shall contain a brief statement of their content, shall indicate the name of the
presenting member(s) or presenting committee, and, prior to their consideration by council, shall
be delivered to the clerk. Once a proper request to add an item to the Common Council agenda
has been made, the Mayor shall approve placement of the item on the agenda for one of the
next two regular Common Council meetings following such timely request. Any item added to an
agenda at the direction of the Common Council shall not be removed from the agenda without
the approval of the Common Council.


B. Agenda
The following individuals and/or bodies may request the city clerk to add an item to the Common
Council agenda:
-The mayor
-The Common Council or any alderperson
-Any standing committee of the Common Council or the chair thereof
-Any city committee, board or commission, or the chair thereof, with respect to an
item of business referred to such committee, board or commission by the
Common Council, or with respect to an item which such committee, board, or
commission is required by law to report or recommend to the Common Council.


The final agenda and packet must be approved by the mayor prior to distribution to the common
council. Once approved by the mayor, the agenda may not be amended without approval from
the mayor. The mayor and council president shall make reasonable efforts to cooperatively
review the agenda before it is approved. Except as otherwise provided by this rule, the final
agenda and packet must be sent to council members no later than 5:00 p.m. the Thursday noon
the Friday prior to the regular Council meeting. The mayor may, in consultation with the Council
President if feasible, approve sending the final agenda to council members, or amending the
agenda, less than 5 4 days prior to the meeting, when the mayor, in consultation with the
Council president if feasible, deems appropriate to protect the City's interests or to avoid
unnecessary delay or hardship for the City or interested parties


C. Reintroduction Restricted
Unless otherwise provided by city ordinance, or unless allowed by approval of a motion for
reconsideration pursuant to Rule 10, no proposed ordinance or resolution, having been once
defeated, may again be introduced in the same or in substantially the same form until 30 days
after the date when that ordinance or resolution was defeated.


Rule 8. PRESIDENT OF THE COUNCIL


A. Selection
The council president shall be selected by a majority vote of all council members at the annual
organizational meeting conducted on the third Tuesday of April. The Council President is not
eligible to chair standing committees. The Council President is the Chair of the Committee of the
Whole and the Capital Improvement Projects (CIP) Committee. The Council President has the
option to defer the chair for the CIP Committee.


B. Absence of Mayor
During the mayor’s absence or inability to serve, the council president shall be acting mayor and
shall be vested with the powers and duties of the mayor, except the council president may not
approve a council act that the mayor has vetoed. When acting as the presiding officer at 3







meetings of the Common Council, the council president or other presiding officer retains his or
her right to vote as an alderperson and if he or she exercises that right, may not vote in case of
a tie.


Rule 9. VOTING
A. Modes of Voting


1. Any alderperson may demand an aye and noe (roll call) vote on any matter.
However, the vote must be by roll call if the council is:
-Confirming appointments
-Adopting any measure that assesses or levies taxes
-Appropriating or distributing money
-Creating any liability or charge against the city or any fund of the city


2. No member may explain his or her vote during the calling of ayes and noes.
3. All ayes and noe votes shall be recorded in the journal (minutes of the common


council) by the clerk.


B. Majority Vote Required
Any item appearing on the agenda of the Common Council that requires the vote of council for
approval or passage must be approved by a simple majority except where a different vote is
required by law.


C. Tie Vote
The mayor shall not vote except in the case of a tie. When the mayor does vote in the case of a
tie, his or her vote shall be counted in determining whether a sufficient number of the council has
voted favorably or unfavorably on any measure.


D. Abstentions
A council member who abstains from voting on a matter for the stated reason that voting would
violate or might be perceived to violate a law or ethical standard, shall not be counted for
determining the number of members present if passage of that measure requires a favorable
vote by a majority or other fractional vote (i.e. 2/3 or 3/4) of the members “present”, or the
presence of a quorum for purposes of that particular vote.
Any member has the right to abstain from voting on any issue, and must abstain from voting if
he or she has a financial or personal interest in the outcome of the vote.


E. Vote Change
A council member may change his or her vote on a matter up to the time the result of the vote is
announced.


F. Quorum
A quorum always refers to the number of members present, not to the number voting. If a
quorum is present, a vote is valid even though fewer than the quorum vote.


Rule 10. RECONSIDERATION
Any member who voted with the prevailing side on any question may move for reconsideration
immediately after the vote on the question is determined, or at the next succeeding regular
meeting of the council. First a vote is taken on the motion to reconsider, if it passes the question
can be debated and voted on again. A defeated motion for reconsideration is not subject to
further reconsideration. Council actions that have already been implemented, such as approval
of contracts that have been signed or ordinances that have become effective are not subject to
reconsideration. Nothing in this rule prohibits the reintroduction of any business, subject to 4







the restriction in Rule 7 C.
Rule 11. ORDINANCES
A. All proposed ordinances shall be read a total of two (2) times at two separate meetings


before the council may vote on any of them. Each shall be read:
a. At the time the proposed ordinance is first submitted to the council for its


consideration (first reading).
b. Immediately prior to the council’s actual vote on it (second reading).


B. The council may dispense with any required reading.


Rule 12. COMMITTEES, BOARDS, & COMMISSIONS


A. Special Committees
The council may provide for special committees as it may from time to time deem necessary.
Appointments to these special committees shall be made by the mayor.


B. Committee of the Whole.
The council may meet as a committee of the whole pursuant to Robert’s Rules of Order.


C. Minutes
Each committee, board, and commission shall keep minutes. Minutes shall be approved by a
majority of the committee, board, or commission at a subsequent meeting. After approval, the
minutes shall be filed with the clerk.


D. Notice of Meetings
The chairperson or designee shall file notice of each meeting with the clerk. The notice shall
comply with notice requirements found in Wis. Stats. 19.84.


E. Absence of Member.
If any member cannot attend a scheduled meeting, he or she shall notify the city clerk of his or
her anticipated absence as soon as practically able prior to the meeting.


F. Quorum.
A quorum is necessary for the transaction of any business. A majority of all members of the
committee, board, or commission shall constitute a quorum. The mayor, as ex officio member of
standing committees, has the right, but not the obligation, to participate in the proceedings of
standing committees, and he or she is not counted in determining the number required for a
quorum or whether a quorum is present at a meeting.


G. Agenda
The chair of each committee, board, and commission shall approve all agenda items. He or she
shall consider all referrals for the purpose of establishing said agendas.


Rule 13. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD


A. Public Comment
A citizen may address appear before the council provided the citizen registers with the clerk
before the meeting is called to order, and indicates his or her interest to address the council; and
provided the agenda provides for a public comment period. Public Comment Period is an
opportunity for citizens to share their views with the Council and should not be conducted as a
two way conversation.


5







B. Time Limited
With the exception of informational and public hearings, speakers shall be limited to a maximum


of three (3) minutes. The city clerk will maintain the timer and inform the speaker when
30 seconds remain.


C. Other Restrictions
-If the presiding officer decides the comments are not relevant or are abusive, the


presiding officer may:
-Order the citizen to modify his or her comments
-Order the citizen to refrain from speaking
-Order the citizen to leave council chambers
-Take such other steps as may be necessary to insure the efficient conduct of the
council’s business


D. Registration and Time
The city clerk will arrive 30 minutes prior to the start of the council meeting to distribute
registration forms as requested. Each form will be dated, numbered, and distributed on a “first-
come, first-served” basis. A completed registration form is required to speak by each individual
completing his or her own form and is limited to addressing one subject per meeting only.
Speakers will utilize the microphone at the podium and will begin by stating their name and
address prior to addressing the council. The maximum time allotted for public comment is 30
minutes. The council reserves the right to restrict or increase time limits


Rule 14. MANNER OF DELIBERATION
A. Manner Of
No alderperson shall address the council until recognized by the presiding officer. The
alderperson shall then address the presiding officer and keep all remarks to the question under
discussion. The alderperson shall also avoid personal confrontation when speaking.


B. Motions
No motion shall be discussed or acted upon until it has been seconded. No motion shall be
withdrawn without the consent of those alderpersons making and seconding the motion.


C. Motions: Precedence Of
When a question is under consideration, no motion shall be entertained except the motion to:


-Fix the time to adjourn
-Adjourn
-Recess
-Privilege
-Lay on the table
-Move the previous question
-Limit or extend limits of debate
-Postpone to a certain day
-Refer to committee
-Amend
-Postpone indefinitely


The above motions shall take precedence in the order listed.


6







Rule 15. CONSENT AGENDA


A. Clerk’s Responsibilities
The city clerk may create a subsection on any council agenda entitled, “consent agenda.” In a
consent agenda the clerk shall place matters that, in the clerk’s judgment, are routine and
noncontroversial and do not require a special vote or specific action by the council. The consent
agenda shall be approved by the council president prior to being placed on the council agenda.


B. Procedure for Adoption
The following procedure shall apply when a consent agenda is used:


-No separate discussion or debate may be permitted on any matter listed on the
consent agenda
-A single motion, seconded and adopted by a majority vote of all members of the
council shall be required to approve, adopt, and act or otherwise favorably resolve all
matters listed on the consent agenda
-Any alderperson may request removal of any item or part of an item included in
the consent agenda. At the time the consent agenda is considered, the removal of an
item as requested by an alderperson shall be approved without debate or vote


If an item or any part of an item has been removed from the consent agenda in
accordance with this rule, the council shall consider that item at an appropriate time during the
council’s regular order of business


Rule 16. ROBERT’S RULES OF ORDER
In the absence of a standing rule, the council, committees, boards, and commissions shall be
governed by the most current edition of Robert’s Rules of Order, Newly Revised, unless contrary
to State law.


Rule 17. SUSPENSION OF RULES
These rules or any part of them may be suspended in connection with any matter under
consideration by a recorded vote of two–thirds of the members present.


Rule 18. VALIDITY OF COUNCIL ACTIONS
No action by the Common Council shall be invalid or subject to challenge on the grounds that
such action was taken in violation of the Rules of the Common Council.


7







DATE: __________________________________________ FORM #


PUBLIC HEARING COMMENT REGISTRATION FORM


Name __________________________________________________


Address


Phone Number e-mail


Agenda item you wish to discuss


The City Clerk will arrive at 6:30 pm to distribute registration forms as requested.


Registration forms will be dated, numbered and distributed on a “first come, first served”


basis. A completed registration form is required to speak with each individual completing


their own form and limited to addressing one subject per meeting. The City Attorney will


review all registration forms to determine the appropriateness of each item. Only items


that the Common Council has the responsibility for or authority to take action on will be


heard. Speakers utilizing the microphone at the podium will state their name and address


prior to addressing the Council. Each speaker will be allowed three (3) minutes to speak.
The City Clerk will maintain the timer and inform the speaker when 30 seconds are


remaining. A limit of three (3) speakers per topic per meeting will be imposed. The


maximum time allotted for public comment is thirty (30) minutes. The Council reserves


the right to further restrict these time limits.







PUBLIC COMMENT REGISTRATION FORM


DATE: FORM #:


PLEASE PRINT:


NAME:


ADDRESS:


PHONE NUMBER: EMAIL:


AGENDA ITEM TO WISH TO DISCUSS ADDRESS:


The Council cannot take action on an item that is not included on the agenda. Please complete


your name, address, phone number, and email address. The appropriate City Staff person


will contact you for further information.


A citizen may address appear before the council provided the citizen registers with the clerk b


efore the meeting is called to order, and indicates his or her interest to address the council;


and provided the agenda provides for a public comment period.


Public Comment Period is an opportunity for citizens to share their views with the Council and


should not be conducted as a two way conversation.


With the exception of informational and public hearings, speakers shall be limited to a maximum


of three (3) minutes. The city clerk will maintain the timer and inform the speaker when 30 seconds


remain. If the presiding officer decides the comments are not relevant or are abusive, the


presiding officer may:


-Order the citizen to modify his or her comments


-Order the citizen to refrain from speaking


-Order the citizen to leave council chambers


-Take such other steps as may be necessary to insure the efficient conduct of the


council’s business


The city clerk will arrive 30 minutes prior to the start of the council meeting to distribute registration


forms as requested. Each form will be dated, numbered, and distributed on a


“first-come, first-served” basis. A completed registration form is required to speak by each


individual completing his or her own form and is limited to addressing one subject per meeting only.


Speakers will utilize the microphone at the podium and will begin by stating their name and


address prior to addressing the council. The maximum time allotted for public comment is 30


minutes. The council reserves the right to restrict or increase time limits.


Last Revised June 2016







PUBLIC COMMENT REGISTRATION FORM


Last Revised June 2016







PUBLIC COMMENT REGISTRATION FORM


Last Revised June 2016







PUBLIC COMMENT REGISTRATION FORM


6


Last Revised June 2016





		5a-R-95-2016-Council Rules & Policies.pdf

		5b-Council Rules- Redlined.pdf

		5c-Public Comment Form- Current.pdf

		5d-Public Comment Form- Revised June 2016.pdf






T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2016 PACKETS\12-13-2016\6-O-26-2016-Keeping of Chickens 16.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Amending Zoning Code Sections 78-206(8)(y), 78-105(4)(b)3a, 78-105(6)(a)3a and Appendix C of
the Stoughton Municipal Code; relating to the keeping of chickens


Committee Action: Planning Commission recommends approval with the Mayor voting 6 - 0


Fiscal Impact: None


File Number: O -26- 2016 Date Introduced:
Date Re-Introduced


December 13, 2016


December 27, 2016


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do ordain as follows:


1. Sec. 78-206 (8)(y) Keeping of chickens


Description: A maximum of four hen chickens (no roosters) are allowed by right on
residentially zoned property with a single-family, duplex or twin home residential unit.
Additionally, the keeping of chickens shall be allowed for Group Daycares, Schools and
Church uses within the Planned Business and Institutional zoning districts. including tThe
following requirements shall also apply to the keeping of chickens:


1. Regulations:


a. No person shall keep chickens without a city license. The license must be
renewed annually by March 31st. The license year is from January 1 through
December 31. Renewals are required by March 31 the following year.


b. No chicken coop or run area shall be closer than 25 feet to any residential
home on an adjacent lot and the coop and run area shall only be located
within the rear yard and/or side yard.


c. Chicken coops that are less than 65 square feet in area are exempt from a
zoning permit and fee.


d. Chicken coops must conform to the accessory structure requirements of the
specific zoning district where located.


e. Any electrical work requires an electrical permit through the department of
planning and development.


f. Chickens shall be kept within the coop or run area at all times. The run area
shall include an area fenced with materials to sufficiently contain chickens. A
zoning permit and fee is required for fencing an area over 100 square feet.
Fencing shall meet all zoning requirements.


g. Selling of eggs is prohibited.


h. Slaughtering of chickens is prohibited.


i. The noise standards in section 6-5 of the Stoughton Code of Ordinances must
be adhered to.







j. The public nuisances - noxious odors standards specified in section 58-8 of
the Stoughton Code of Ordinances must be adhered to.


k. Proof of livestock premises registration with the Wisconsin Department of
Agriculture must be provided prior to the license being issued including
renewals.


l. Chickens shall be provided a covered enclosure for protection.


2. Sec. 78-105(4)(b)3a Planned Business (PB) District.


a. Accessory Land Uses Permitted by Right:


Keeping of chickens when in conjunction with Group Daycares, Schools and Church
uses (per section 78-206(8)(y))


3. Sec. 78-105(6)(a)3a Institutional (I) District.


a. Accessory Land Uses Permitted by Right:


Keeping of chickens when in conjunction with Group Daycares, Schools and Church
uses (per section 78-206(8)(y))


4. Amend Appendix C to reflect these amendments.


5. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its date of publication.


Dates


Council Adopted:


Mayor Approved:
Donna Olson, Mayor


Published:


Attest:
Lana Kropf, City Clerk


S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Chapter 78\Keeping of Chickens 16.doc







T:\PACKETS\PLANNING COMMISSION\2016\11-14-16\Planning Materials\Keeping of Chickens Memo.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: November 7, 2016


To: Planning Commissioners


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner


Subject: Agenda Item for the October 10, 2016 Planning Commission meeting.


Kate Dennis, 120 Chalet Drive has requested to amend the zoning ordinance to allow the
keeping of chickens for group daycare uses.
As requested by the Planning Commission, staff has drafted a proposed ordinance to allow the
keeping of chickens for Group Daycares, Schools and Church uses. Currently the keeping of
chickens is allowed only within one and two family zoning districts. The current zoning
requirements, previous minutes and a proposed ordinance are provided.







S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Ordinance Amendment Notices\Keeping of Chickens Notice 16.doc


NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING


The City of Stoughton Planning Commission will hold a Public Hearing on Monday,
November 14, 2016 at 6:00 o’clock p.m., or as soon after as the matter may be heard, at
the Public Safety Building, Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin,
53589, to consider proposed ordinance amendments to the City of Stoughton Municipal
Code of Ordinances sections 78-206(8) (y), 78-105(4)(b)3a, 78-105(6)(a)3a and Appendix C.
This proposed amendment is to allow the keeping of chickens for Schools, Churches and
Group Daycare uses within the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin.


For questions regarding this notice please contact Michael Stacey, Zoning Administrator at
608-646-0421


Michael Stacey
Zoning Administrator


Published October 27, 2016 and November 3, 2016 Hub







78-206(8)(y) Keeping of chickens.


Description: A maximum of four hen chickens (no roosters) are allowed by
right on residentially zoned property with a single-family, duplex or twin home
residential unit including the following requirements:


1. Regulations:


a. No person shall keep chickens without a city license. The license
must be renewed annually. The license year is from January 1
through December 31. Renewals are required by March 31 the
following year.


b. No chicken coop or run area shall be closer than 25 feet to any
residential home on an adjacent lot and the coop and run area shall
only be located within the rear yard and/or side yard.


c. Chicken coops that are less than 65 square feet in area are exempt
from a zoning permit and fee.


d. Chicken coops must conform to the accessory structure
requirements of the specific zoning district where located.


e. Any electrical work requires an electrical permit through the
department of planning and development.


f. Chickens shall be kept within the coop or run area at all times. The
run area shall include an area fenced with materials to sufficiently
contain chickens.


g. Selling of eggs is prohibited.


h. Slaughtering of chickens is prohibited.


i. The noise standards in section 6-5 of the Stoughton Code of
Ordinances must be adhered to.


j. The public nuisances - noxious odors standards specified in section
58-8 of the Stoughton Code of Ordinances must be adhered to.


k. Proof of livestock premises registration with the Wisconsin
Department of Agriculture must be provided prior to the license
being issued.


l. Chickens shall be provided a covered enclosure for protection.







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
10/10/16
Page 2 of 2


T:\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\Planning Commission\2016\Planning Minutes 10-10-16.doc


Maloney questioned if a breezeway connection is planned to the existing building in the future
to aid in trash removal or will the buildings be separate. Mark Boehlke stated there are utilities
underground between the buildings so there is no future plans to connect the buildings. Scheel
stated site improvements have and will be made to provide access to the dumpster location.


Motion by Engelberger to approve the specific implementation plan with the exceptions as
presented, 2nd by Hanna. Motion carried 4 – 0.


6. Kate Dennis, 120 Chalet Drive has requested to discuss changing the zoning ordinance to
allow the keeping of chickens for daycare uses.
Kate Dennis explained the request is primarily to connect children to nature for her daycare
business. Ms. Dennis provided pictures.


Maloney stated he is in favor of this request.


Engelberger stated he is in favor and would like to hear recommendations from City staff.


Scheel stated this is in the initial stage and staff is seeking direction from the Commission
related to what zoning districts to allow the keeping of chickens.


Hanna suggested a conditional use process. Mayor Olson stated the conditional use process
costs $440 which may be a bit much to spend to have chickens. The current fee to keep
chickens is $15 per year. Scheel stated staff can look at allowing the keeping of chickens for
educational and group daycare uses.


Engelberger questioned if site plan approval would work through the Planning Commission.
Scheel stated commercial site plans are currently approved by the Planning Commission.


Hanna stated the institutional zoning classification should be included for school and church
uses.


Engelberger questioned the applicants timing. Ms. Dennis stated by next spring.


Scheel stated staff will come back with a draft zoning amendment for public hearing.


7. Future agenda items. October 20, 2016 is the Vision Workshop for the Comprehensive Plan
Rewrite.


8. Adjournment. Motion by Hanna to adjourn at 6:30 pm, 2nd by Engelberger. Motion carried
4 – 0.


Respectfully Submitted, Michael Stacey



mstacey

Highlight

Engelberger questioned if site plan approval would work through the Planning Commission.
Scheel stated commercial site plans are currently approved by the Planning Commission.
Hanna stated the institutional zoning classification should be included for school and church
uses.
Engelberger questioned the applicants timing. Ms. Dennis stated by next spring.
Scheel stated staff will come back with a draft zoning amendment for public hearing.




mstacey

Highlight

Kate Dennis, 120 Chalet Drive has requested to discuss changing the zoning ordinance to
allow the keeping of chickens for daycare uses.
Kate Dennis explained the request is primarily to connect children to nature for her daycare
business. Ms. Dennis provided pictures.
Maloney stated he is in favor of this request.
Engelberger stated he is in favor and would like to hear recommendations from City staff.
Scheel stated this is in the initial stage and staff is seeking direction from the Commission
related to what zoning districts to allow the keeping of chickens.
Hanna suggested a conditional use process. Mayor Olson stated the conditional use process
costs $440 which may be a bit much to spend to have chickens. The current fee to keep
chickens is $15 per year. Scheel stated staff can look at allowing the keeping of chickens for
educational and group daycare uses.








Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
11/14/16
Page 3 of 5


T:\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\Planning Commission\2016\Planning Minutes 11-14-16.doc


Kevin Yeske explained the need for the exceptions stating that some of the requirements appear
to be more for a big box store than a smaller building site. The requested exceptions are:


• Foundation landscaping requirements because they need flexibility for providing
entrance and exits to the building. Additional plantings have been added elsewhere to
compensate for the loss;


• Limit on maximum number of required parking spaces which requires that no more that
there may not be more spaces than 120 % over the minimum parking requirement. A
restaurant is planned within the building and more parking will be necessary at peak
times;


• Parking island size requirement of 400 square feet in area which appears to be more for
a big box building while one of the proposed islands provides approximately 318 square
feet.


Engelberger stated there is not enough information to approve the request since the uses will
drive the parking requirements.


Hanna stated he is in favor of the exceptions


Motion by Hanna to approve the amended specific implementation plan as presented, 2nd by
Jenson.


Engelberger stated he is voting no due to lack of information and because of too many
requested exceptions.


Motion carried 5 - 1. (Engelberger voted no)


9. Proposed zoning ordinance amendment to sections 78-208(8)(y); 78-105(4)(b)3a and 78-
105(6)(a)3a, related to allowing the keeping of chickens for group daycares, schools and
church uses.
Scheel gave an overview of the request.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


No one registered to speak.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Scheel summarized the proposed ordinance amendment.


Engelberger questioned if the amendment would change the current situation.


Scheel stated the only change would be for a zoning permit requirement for fencing and area
over 100 square feet in area.



mstacey

Highlight

Proposed zoning ordinance amendment to sections 78-208(8)(y); 78-105(4)(b)3a and 78-
105(6)(a)3a, related to allowing the keeping of chickens for group daycares, schools and
church uses.
Scheel gave an overview of the request.
Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.
No one registered to speak.
Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.
Scheel summarized the proposed ordinance amendment.
Engelberger questioned if the amendment would change the current situation.
Scheel stated the only change would be for a zoning permit requirement for fencing and area
over 100 square feet in area.








Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
11/14/16
Page 4 of 5


T:\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\Planning Commission\2016\Planning Minutes 11-14-16.doc


Hanna asked Scheel to point out on a City map where we could expect the keeping of chickens
if the ordinance is approved.


Scheel showed potential institutional and business locations that could have chickens for
church, school or group daycare uses.


Engelberger asked if the distance from a residential building is the same. Scheel stated there
are no changes.


Motion by Engelberger to recommend the Common Council approve the zoning code
amendment as presented, 2nd by Hanna. Motion carried 6 - 0.


10. Ben Johnson requests approval of a shed installation at Virgin Lake Park, 1982 Roby
Road.
Scheel explained the request.


Motion by Krcma to approve the shed installation as presented, 2nd by Engelberger.


Engelberger noted the plan is not to scale. Scheel stated the shed is 8 feet by 10 feet and will be
used for equipment storage.


Motion carried 6 - 0.


11. Deb Notstad requests approval to install a shed at 400 Mandt Parkway (Mandt
Community Center).
Scheel explained the request.


Motion by Engelberger to approve the shed installation as presented, 2nd by Hanna.
Motion carried 6 - 0.


12. Discuss amending the zoning code to allow approving small commercial or industrial
accessory structures such as a shed or pergola administratively.
Scheel stated this is not a proposed amendment rather a discussion item.


Maloney is in favor of administratively approving small buildings on park land since the plan
likely already needs approval from the parks and recreation committee.


Hanna stated provided plans are typically very inconclusive and questioned where there is any
precedence where sheds have not been approved as presented.


Scheel stated staff is more concerned about the commercial and industrial sites in an effort to
streamline the approval process.


Engelberger is in favor of administrative approvals.



mstacey

Highlight

Hanna asked Scheel to point out on a City map where we could expect the keeping of chickens
if the ordinance is approved.
Scheel showed potential institutional and business locations that could have chickens for
church, school or group daycare uses.
Engelberger asked if the distance from a residential building is the same. Scheel stated there
are no changes.
Motion by Engelberger to recommend the Common Council approve the zoning code
amendment as presented, 2nd by Hanna. Motion carried 6 - 0.






		6-O-26-2016-Keeping of Chickens 16.pdf

		6-Keeping of Chickens Ordinance Amendment.pdf






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Creating Section 50-3(f)(1) & 50-3(f)(2) Offenses of Public Health and Safety of the Stoughton Municipal
Code; relating to Pig Wrestling


Committee Action: Community Affairs & Council Policy recommends


Fiscal Impact: N/A


File Number: O-27-2016 Date
Introduced:


December 13, 2016


December 27, 2016


1. The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do ordain as follows:


Sec. 50-3(f).. – Offenses of Public Health and Safety


(1) Cruelty to animals and birds prohibited. No person except a peace or health officer in pursuit of
his duties shall within the city shoot or kill or commit an act of cruelty on any animal or bird or
disturb any bird's nests or eggs.


(2) Pig wrestling is prohibited. For purposes of this section, “pig wrestling” means any contest,
game, or other like activity, in which a pig, greased, oiled or otherwise, is released and wherein
the object is the capture of the pig.


2. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its date of publication.


Dates


Council Adopted:


Mayor Approved:
Donna Olson, Mayor


Published:


Attest:
Lana Kropf, City Clerk







Page 1


Sec. 50-3. - Offenses against public health and safety.


(a) State laws adopted by reference. The following statutes, as amended, are adopted by reference in
this section as if fully set forth in this section:


Wis. Stats. § 101.123 Smoking Prohibited


Wis. Stats. § 941.01 Negligent Operation of Vehicle


Wis. Stats. § 941.10 Negligent Handling of Burning Materials


Wis. Stats. § 941.12(2) and (3) Interfering With Firefighting


Wis. Stats. § 941.13 False Alarms


Wis. Stats. § 941.20(1) Reckless Use of Weapons


Wis. Stats. § 941.23 Carrying Concealed Weapon


Wis. Stats. § 941.24 Possession of Switchblade Knife


Wis. Stats. § 941.35 Emergency Phone Calls


Wis. Stats. § 941.36 Fraudulent Tapping of Electric Wires or Gas or Water Meters or Pipes


Wis. Stats. § 941.299 Restrictions on the use of Laser Pointers


_____


(b) Discharging firearms.


(1) Except as provided in subsection (3), no person shall fire or discharge any gun, pistol or rifle
within the city except when necessary to protect his person or property and except a police
officer when in the lawful discharge of his duty. Firing or discharging any gun, pistol or rifle will
include, but not be limited to, such use of a firearm, pump airgun, CO2 gun or zip gun. This
section shall not be applicable to any shooting gallery conducted under a license nor to military
funerals.


(2) Except as provided in subsection (3), no person shall shoot, shoot at, pursue, take, catch or kill
any game birds, as the term is defined by Wis. Stats. § 29.001(39).


(3) On lands acquired using State of Wisconsin Knowles-Nelson Stewardship Program funds and
once a city permit is obtained, use of archery equipment and guns for hunting and trapping is
allowed according to applicable state regulations. Rifles larger than .22 caliber are prohibited.







Page 2


The form of the permit and fee charged to obtain the permit shall be established by the city
public safety/works committee, and may be amended from time to time.


(c) Throwing or shooting of arrows, stones and other missiles prohibited. Except as provided in
subsection (b)(3), no person shall throw or shoot any object, arrow, stone, snowball or other missile,
by hand or by any other means at any person or at, in or into any building, street, sidewalk, alley,
highway, park, playground, vehicle or other public place within the city, provided the chief of police
may grant a permit for archery for a period of not more than one year.


(d) Sale and discharge of fireworks restricted. Wis. Stats. § 167.10, regulating the sale and use of
fireworks, exclusive of any penalty imposed thereby, is adopted by reference and made a part of this
section as though set forth in full.


(e) False alarms prohibited. No person shall give or send or cause to be given or sent in any manner
any alarm or fire or other emergency which he or she knows to be false. Anyone or any entity
incurring more than three false alarms within any 12-month period will be subject to penalties as set
forth in section 1-3.


(f) Cruelty to animals and birds prohibited. No person except a peace or health officer in pursuit of his
duties shall within the city shoot or kill or commit an act of cruelty on any animal or bird or disturb any
bird's nests or eggs.


(g) Smoking prohibited in certain places. Smoking is prohibited in any city-owned vehicle.


(h) Weapons in public buildings.


(1) Pursuant to Wis. Stats. § 943.13(lm)(c)4., no person shall enter or remain in any part of a
building owned, occupied or controlled by the state or local governmental unit if the state or
local governmental unit has notified the person not to enter or remain in the building while
carrying a firearm or a specific type of firearm.


(2) The mayor of the City of Stoughton shall cause signs to be erected at all entrances to all
buildings owned, occupied or under the control of the City of Stoughton providing notice that no
person is to enter or remain in any such building while carrying a firearm or other weapon. Such
signs shall be five inches by seven inches or larger. "Weapon" has the definition found in Wis.
Stats. § 175.60(1).


(3) Nothing in this subsection shall be construed to apply to prohibit a peace officer or armed forces
or military personnel armed in the line of duty or any person duly authorized by the Chief of
Police to possess a firearm or other weapon in any public building. Notwithstanding Wis. Stats.
§ 939.22(22), for purposes of this paragraph, peace officer does not include a commission
warden who is not a state-certified commission warden.


(4) Nothing in this subsection shall be construed to authorize the carrying of a firearm or dangerous
weapon contrary to Wis. Stats. §§ 941.23 or 941.235.


(5) Any person found to be in violation of this subsection shall be subject to a forfeiture of $500.00,
together with the costs of prosecution and the penalty assessment required under Wis. Stats. §
66.0113(3), and in default of payment of such forfeiture, costs and penalty assessment within
60 days of adjudication shall be imprisoned in the county jail until such forfeiture, costs and
penalty assessment are paid but not exceeding 90 days.


(6) If any provision of this section is for any reason held to be invalid or unconstitutional by reason
of any decision of any court of competent jurisdiction, the provision shall be construed, if
possible, to exclude only those terms that cause the provision to be invalid or unconstitutional,
and the rest of the provision shall remain in effect. Any such decision shall not affect the validity
of any other provisions of this section.


(Code 1986, § 9.02; Ord. No. 0-1-09, § 1, 2-24-2009; Ord. No. 0-3-2010, § 1, 4-27-2010; Ord.
No. 0-22-2011, § 1, 3-13-2012; Ord. No. 0-2-2013, § 2, 2-12-2013)







1222 LAWS 1971 — REGULAR SESSION Ch. 648


welfare, the cost of such care shall be paid by the county in which
such child has settlement for poor relief purposes; if the child does not
have a settlement in this state, such cost shall be paid by the county in
which he is found. The county paying the costs of such care and
treatment shall, subject to uniform regulations established by the
commissioner of public welfare, receive reimbursement not exceeding
one half of such costs from funds made available for this purpose by
the legislature, provided, however, that such reimbursement shall
cease upon the mentally retarded—OF_, epileptic or emotionally
handicapped child reaching age 18. For the purposes of this section an
"emotionally handicapped chud" means any child having a psychiatric
or other disorder which substantially impairs his menial health and
who ism need of treatmenlor supervision.


Sec. 2. Minnesota Statutes 1969, Section 252.27, Subdivision 2, is
amended to read:


Subd. 2. Parents shall be responsible to reimburse the county
making such payments, on the same basis as if the child were in a
state institution for the mentally retarded aad^ epileptic or emotion-
ally handicapped , as provided in sections 252.042 to 252.047 and
246.51 to 246.52 except that this provision is not applicable to
mentally retarded-ef_> epileptic . emotionally handicapped children 18
years of age and older.


Approved June 1,1971.


CHAPTER 649—H.F.No.1918


[Coded]


An act relating to animals; prohibiting certain contests and
games involving cruelty to animals.


Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:


Section 1. [346.34] CRUELTY TO ANIMALS; GREASED PIG
CONTESTS AND TURKEY SCRAMBLES. No person shall operate,
run or participate in a contest, game, or other like activity, in which a
pig, greased, oiled or otherwise, is released and wherein the object is
the capture of such pig, in which a chicken or turkey is released or


;:i&hown into the air and wherein the object is the capture of such
chicken or turkey. Any violation of this act shall be a misdemeanor.


Approved June 1,1971.


Changes or additions indicated by underline, deletions by strikeout.





		7a-O-27-2016-Creating Section 50-3(f)(1)& (2) of the Municipal Code.pdf

		7b-Stoughton Municipal Code 50-3- Offenses Against Public Health and Safety.pdf

		7c-Minnesota State Statute 343.36- Relating to Pig Wrestling.pdf






City of Stoughton, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton WI 53589


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve naming the parkland in the Nordic
Ridge development, “Nordic Ridge Park on Peterson Farm”.


Committee Action: Parks and Recreation Committee approved by 4-0 vote (11-21-16)


Fiscal Impact: None


File Number: R-124-2016 Date: December 13, 2016


WHEREAS, the Park Naming Policy provides a structure for naming new parks by soliciting
community input, and


WHEREAS, Michael Stacey suggested a name that both fits the development and references that the
land was once a 100 year farm operated by his grandmother and step grandfather, Jeanette and Glenn
Peterson, now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be
hereby authorized and directed to approve naming the parkland in the Nordic Ridge development,
“Nordic Ridge Park on Peterson Farm”.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Monday November 21, 2016
4:30 PM
Ed Overland Room, City Hall


Present: Alderpersons: Dennis Kittleson, Regina Hirsch, Matt Bartlett, Paul Lawrence, Mayor
Donna Olson and Parks and Recreation Director Tom Lynch
Guests:


1. Call to Order
Selsor called to order at 4:33 PM


2. Approval of the Minutes from October 26, 2016
Motion by Kittleson, seconded by Bartlett, to approve the minutes of October 26, 2016. Motion
carried 3-0.


3. Communications
Increased Skate Park Request


The committee received a request from Nick Fitzgibbon, age 8, for increasing the size of the
Mandt Skate Park. He is willing to do fundraising for the project. The committee wanted to know
more about the scope of the expansion. Lynch will invite Nick to our next meeting.


Amundson Park Trail Agreement with Skaalen Home


Attorney Matt Dregne has created an agreement between the City of Stoughton and Skaalen
Home for the transfer of property in exchange for development fees. Skaalen Home is currently
reviewing the agreement. We will bring the agreement to this committee for approval at that time.
Pending approvals, the trail project will begin in the spring.


Development of Mandt Park


The Parks and Recreation has been working on a concept for the construction of a Recreation
Center in Mandt Park. This building would provide (1) food and beverage stand and large
gathering deck, (2) restrooms, (3) an inside space for recreation programming, music events,
public meeting space and possibly weddings, and (4) a rental facility for river and trail use, such
as canoes, kayaks, bikes, shoe shoes etc.


Staff feels that Stoughton needs this type of facility to (1) increase use of Mandt Park, (2) help the
efforts to re-develop the former Millfab area, (3) address the community desire to use the river
and trails, (4) provide restrooms in the park for events like the Coffee Break Festival, Syttende
Mai, the Junior Fair, and casual active park use like pickle ball and shelter reservations, (5)
provide a year round social gathering center, (6) and a potential revenue producer to offset
recreation costs.


Committee members suggested changes to the location of the building and the bridge. They also
want to talk with the Fair Board about changes to the park.


Bike Lanes Update


The River and trails Task Force has enthusiastically taken up the job of reviewing and improving
Stoughton’s bicycle options for trails, and streets. At their last meeting a sub-committee was
formed and met on November 18. Several ideas were discussed that will be considered at the
next RTTF meeting on December 5. The committees have been considering bike lanes, routes
and boulevards as options to move bike through the City efficiently and safely.


Old Business
4. Discussion on Nordic Ridge Parkland
Recreation Supervisor Pat Groom and Director Lynch recommend choosing the flow through
option if a splash pad is going to be part of the Nordic Ridge development







Based on conversations and information supplied by Ramacher and Associates, John Finn of
Reese Recreation, and supervisors of splash pads in Deforest, Deerfield and Windsor, there is an
agreement that a flow through system is less costly to build and maintain and if the flow rate is on
the lower end, the operation cost is similar to a recirculation system.


Utilities Superintendent Robert Kardasz stated the water use would not be a negative impact on
our system. He also said that wasting the water back to a collection area would help restore the
aquifer.


The Ramacher data says that the conservative flow through system has a near equal
sustainability as a recirculation system when you consider the electrical power used in the latter.


The yearly cost of operating a splash pad at 116 gpm (>50 gpm actual flow) is about $5,500 a
year. This is confirmed by the features in Windsor, WI as well as the numbers provided by the
Ramacher consultants.


This yearly cost would be made up for by increased tax revenue from the entire Nordic Ridge
development. The Dane County Communities of Deerfield, Madison, Fitchburg, Deforest, and
Middleton currently have splash parks.


The committee wanted more information for the next meeting.


Motion made by Lawrence, seconded by Bartlett to direct staff to gather data about 1) whether
the planned retention area can handle the flow through water, 2) how long will it take for the
retention pond water take to reach the aquifer, 3) what will be the impact of wasting 3 million
gallons a year have on the aquifer, and 4) how much money are the developers willing to
contribute to this project. Motion passed 4-0


5. Nordic Ridge Park Naming
In following the Park Policy, Lynch, through a notice in the Courier Hub, solicited possible names
for the parkland in Nordic Ridge. The suggestion of “Nordic Ridge Park on the Former Peterson
Farm was submitted by Michael Stacey in memory of his grandmother and step grandfather
Jeanette and Glenn Peterson. The land where the development sits is mostly on the Peterson
Farm that had existed for nearly 100 years.


Lynch recommends the choice as it fits his desire to name parks after the development while
adding a personal touch to the location.


Motion made by Lawrence, seconded by Bartlett to recommend to Council naming the parkland in
the Nordic Ridge development “Nordic Ridge Park on Peterson Farm”. Motion passed 4-0.


6. Chalet Parkland
The committee discussed the Chalet Court development, considering parkland, the wetland and
the DNR designation.


Motion made by Hirsh, seconded by Kittleson to recommend to Council to not support the
proposed land swap in the Chalet Court Development. Motion passed 4-0.


New Business


7. Future Agenda Items
Amundson Trail Agreement
Development of Mandt Park
Bike Lanes Update
Splash Pad in Nordic Ridge
Skate Park Improvements
Possible hidden Parks


Adjournment
Motion made by Lawrence, seconded by Kittleson to adjourn at 6:45 PM. Motion passed 4-0.







November 15, 2016


Tom Lynch
Parks & Recreation Director
381 E. Main Street
Stoughton, WI. 53589


Dear Tom:


I am interested in requesting to have the Parks and Recreation Committee
consider a name for the undeveloped park in the Nordic Ridge development,
south of the Westview Ridge development. The name I am proposing for
consideration is “Nordic Ridge Park on the former Peterson Farm”. My
Grandmother and Step-Grandfather Jeanette & Glenn Peterson owned the farm
that is now mostly Nordic Ridge. A small portion of the farm (about 10 acres) is
owned by a neighboring farmer. The farm was owned and operated by the
Peterson family for over 100 years, making it a Century Farm. Both Jeanette &
Glenn have passed on in recent years but I know they would have been pleased
to know that a park was named after them.


Thank you for your consideration and if you have any questions, please contact
me at 608-712-0659


Sincerely,


Michael Stacey


Michael Stacey
2374 Skaalen Road
Stoughton, WI. 53589





		8-R-124-2016-Nordic Ridge Park Naming.pdf

		8-Nordic Ridge Park Naming.pdf

		Nordic Ridge Park Naming.pdf

		PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 11-21-16-Park Naming.pdf

		5. Peterson Park Request.pdf








T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2016 PACKETS\12-13-2016\9a--R-127-2016-Resolution approving agreement.docx
1209161358


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Resolution by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton
Approving the Sale of City Land and an Agreement to Undertake Development


Committee Action:


Fiscal Impact:


File Number: R-127-2016 Date Introduced: December 13, 2016


The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:


RECITALS


A. North American Fur Auction (US) (“NAFA”) proposes to purchase approximately 10.5
acres of land from the City and construct an approximately 110,000 square foot building
on such land for use in its business operations.


B. NAFA is unable to purchase and develop the Property without financial assistance in the
form of tax increment financing assistance. The Property is located in City of Stoughton
Tax Increment District No. 6.


C. The City and NAFA have negotiated an agreement providing for the sale of City land to
NAFA, and the development of the land, attached as Exhibit A to this Resolution (the
“Agreement”).


D. The Common Council finds that the sale and development of the Property and the
fulfillment of the terms and conditions of the Agreement are in the best interests of the
City and its residents, by expanding the tax base and creating employment and
commercial opportunities, thereby serving public purposes in accordance with state and
local law.







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2016 PACKETS\12-13-2016\9a--R-127-2016-Resolution approving agreement.docx
1209161358


RESOLUTION


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton hereby approves the Agreement to
Undertake Development attached as Exhibit A. The Common Council further approves the sale
of City land to North American Fur Auction (US) in accordance with the terms of the
Agreement.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







, Stafford Rose n ba u fft Lrp
å:-1*i**y:


Menber of LEGUS lnternational Netøork of Lau Fims


From Matthew P. Dregne, City Attorney


Date November 22,2016


Re Agreement with North American Fur Auction (US)


As requested by the City, we have prepared an Agreement between the City and North
American Fur Auction (US). This memorandum summarizes the main elements of the


Agreement, and discusses certain related issues.


1. Cíty Oblígations.


A. Convey approximately 10.05 acres of land in the area of Business Park


North to NAFA.
B. Provide a TIF grant to NAFA in the amount of the purchase price


(approxim a|ely $37 7,0 00).
C. Design and construct a new east-west street from Williams Drive to at least


the easterly boundary of the property. This work must be completed by the


end of 2020, and will be financed by City borrowing.
D. Design and construct a regional storm water pond south of the property,


and the storm sewer main needed to convey water to the pond. This work
must be completed by the end of 2017, and will be financed by
approximately $400,000 in City borrowing.


2. I'{AFA Oblígatíons


Purchase the property.
Construct all on-site infrastructure and stormwater management


improvements.
Construct aî approximately 110,000 square foot building, to be


substantially complete by December 3I,2020.


To


L:\DOCS\005649\00 I 832\AGREE\38L45 86.DOCX
I 122 161 35 l


Madison Office


222 \T/est Síashington Avenue


P.O. Box 1784


Madison, Visconsin


5370r-t7U


Mayor Donna Olson
Common Council DRAFT


A.
B.


C.


Milwaukee Offfce


608,256.0226


888.655.4752


Fax608.259,2600


www.staffordlaw.com


1200 North Mayfair Road


Suite 410


Milwaukee, \X/isconsin


51226"3282


4r4.982.2850
888.655.4752


Fax414982.2889


www.staffo¡dlaw,com







D Guarantee that the property will have a total assessed value for tax
pu{poses as follows:


1. $1.1 Million by not later than llll20l8.
2. $3.5 Million by not later than llll20l9.
3. $500,000 per acre (approximately $5,000,000) by llll202l.
4. The guarantee will continue through the life of TIF District No. 6.


5. NAFA's guarantee will not be secured by a letter of credit or other
collaterul.


3. Conditíons precedent to closíng,


A. The City needs to create and approve a Certified Survey Map creating the
lot that will be sold to NAFA.


B. NAFA needs to obtain all zoning and storm water management approvals
needed to construct the project. A site plan (including landscaping,
lighting, etc.) will need to be approved.


C. NAFA needs to obtain plan commission approval of the architectural plans
and building materials.


D. The City will need to adopt an initial resolution to authorize City borrowing
to pay for street and storm water improvements. The resolution will need
to be adopted at least 3l days before closing to allow the permissive
referendum time period to pass.


4. Rísk Assessment.


The City is relying on NAFA's project to generate tax increment to fund the TIF
grant and public improvement projects. NAFA is guaranteeing the above
described levels of assessed value, which the City Finance Director has
determined will be sufficient to cover these costs. The guarantee is a contractual
obligation of NAFA, unsecured by collateral, so the City is assuming the risk that
NAFA fails as a business such that it is unable to meet its contractual obligations.
This arrangement is very similar to the City's agreement with Nelson Global.


5. Nature of the decísion and recommendatíon


The decision to approve the agreement or not is a policy decision for the common
council. I therefore have no recommendation as City Attorney.


L:\DOCS\005649\00 I 832\AGREE\3BL4586.DOCX
I t22t6t35l 2







L:\DOCS\005649\001832\AGREE\3BG8998.DOC
1206162331


AGREEMENT TO UNDERTAKE DEVELOPMENT


[North American Fur Auctions (US) Inc.]


THIS AGREEMENT TO UNDERTAKE DEVELOPMENT entered into as of the _____
day of _____________, 2016 (the “Agreement”), by and between the City of Stoughton, a
Wisconsin municipal corporation (the “City”), and North American Fur Auction (US) Inc., a
Delaware business corporation (“NAFA”).


RECITALS


1. NAFA proposes to purchase approximately 10.5 acres of land from the City and construct
an approximately 110,000 square foot building on such land for use in its business
operations.


2. NAFA is unable to purchase and develop the Property without financial assistance in the
form of tax increment financing assistance. The Property is located in City of Stoughton
Tax Increment District No. 6.


3. The City finds and determines that unless the City provides the tax increment
development assistance described in this Agreement, NAFA will not develop the
Property.


4. The City finds that the development of the Property and the fulfillment of the terms and
conditions of this Agreement are in the best interests of the City and its residents, by
expanding the tax base and creating employment and commercial opportunities, thereby
serving public purposes in accordance with state and local law.


5. The City Council on ________________________, adopted Resolution No. _______,
approving this Agreement and authorizing the City, through its duly authorized officials
and agents, to execute and implement this Agreement.







L:\DOCS\005649\001832\AGREE\3BG8998.DOC 2
1206162331


AGREEMENT


In consideration of the Recitals, and the mutual promises, obligations and benefits
provided hereunder, the receipt and adequacy of which are hereby acknowledged, NAFA and the
City agree as follows:


A. DEFINITIONS. As used in this Agreement, the following terms, when having an initial
capital letter, shall have the following meanings:


1. Actual Tax Increment. The Tax Increment actually received by the City from
taxes levied on the Property.


2. City Improvements. The following public improvements to be designed and
constructed by the City for the benefit of the District, and which shall not be specially assessed
against the Property:


(a) A new east-west street from Williams Drive to at least the easterly
boundary of the Property, as generally shown on Attachment A.


(b) A regional stormwater detention pond south of the Property, and a storm
sewer main needed to convey stormwater from the Property to the regional pond.


3. District. City of Stoughton Tax Increment District No. 6.


4. Property. The approximately 10.5 acre parcel described on Exhibit A, and to be
more particularly described in a certified survey map to be prepared by the City.


5. Project. Construction of an approximately 110,000 square foot facility for use in
NAFA’s business operations, in accordance with site and architectural plans to be approved by
the City of Stoughton Plan Commission and this Agreement.


6. Tax Increment. The amount of tax increment generated by the District, as defined
in Wis. Stat. § 66.1105(2)(i), that is attributable only to the Property.


B. CONVEYANCE OF REAL PROPERTY.


1. Purchase of the Property by NAFA. NAFA and the City agree that the City will
sell and NAFA will purchase the Property, subject to the terms and conditions in this Section B
and conditioned upon application of the Tax Increment Grant (defined below) to the purchase
price pursuant to section C 3.


2. Purchase Price. The purchase price for the Property shall be $37,500 per acre.


3. Title Evidence. The City, at the City’s expense, shall promptly (and no later than
20 days before Closing) obtain and deliver to NAFA a commitment for an owner’s title
insurance policy (Current ALTA owner’s form) issued by a title insurance company licensed to







L:\DOCS\005649\001832\AGREE\3BG8998.DOC 3
1206162331


issue title insurance in Wisconsin showing title to the Property as of a date no more than 15 days
before delivery of such title evidence to be merchantable, subject only to local zoning
regulations, utility easements, and liens which will be paid out of the proceeds of closing,
naming NAFA as the proposed owner-insured of the Property in the amount of the Purchase
Price (the "Commitment"). Within 15 days after receipt of the Commitment, NAFA will make
objections to the title to the Property based upon examination of the Commitment, said
objections to be made by written notice or be deemed waived. If any objections are so made, the
City shall be allowed 40 days after the making of such objections by NAFA to cure such
objections and obtain appropriate endorsements to the Commitment indicating that any such
objections have been cured. Pending the correction of the title, the Closing Date shall be
postponed, but upon correction of the title and within 15 days after written notice of such
correction given by the City to NAFA, the City and NAFA shall close and perform this
Agreement according to its terms. If the City does not cure NAFA’s objections by the Closing
Date, or if title to the Property is not good and marketable of record in the City at the Closing
Date, then NAFA may choose to not close and terminate this Agreement, or NAFA may elect to
waive the objection and accept the title to the Property in its unmarketable condition. The City
shall also provide at the City’s cost gap insurance coverage to insure merchantable title through
the recording of the warranty deed.


4. Closing. Closing on NAFA’s purchase of the Property shall take place on
February 16, 2017, or such later date as may be required pursuant to Section 3 or as the parties
may agree. At the closing, the City shall deliver to NAFA:


(a) A Warranty Deed properly executed by the City in recordable form
conveying the Property to NAFA and warranting title thereto subject to no exceptions except
those to which NAFA has not objected or has expressly agreed to pursuant to section B.3. hereof.


(b) A standard Owner’s Affidavit with respect to judgments, bankruptcies, tax
liens, mechanics liens, parties in possession, unrecorded interests, encroachment or boundary
line questions, and related matters, properly executed on behalf of Owner.


(c) A resolution adopted by the City Council evidencing the City’s authority
to convey the Property to the City.


(d) A “marked-up” commitment (initialed by the appropriate title company
officer) to issue a policy of title insurance subject to no exceptions except those to which NAFA
has not objected or has expressly agreed to pursuant to Section B.3. hereof, effective as of the
date of closing. The City shall be responsible for the payment of the premium for such policy of
title insurance.


C. CITY OBLIGATIONS.


1. Construct City Improvements. The City shall construct the City Improvements.
The new east-west road (“New Road”) shall be substantially complete by not later than
December 31, 2020. The regional stormwater pond and stormwater main shall be substantially
complete by December 31, 2017.







L:\DOCS\005649\001832\AGREE\3BG8998.DOC 4
1206162331


2. Tax Increment Grant. The City shall provide a development incentive grant to
NAFA in the amount of the Purchase Price (the “Tax Increment Grant”), which amount shall be
applied by the City, at closing, to satisfy NAFA’s payment of the purchase price to purchase the
Property.


D. NAFA OBLIGATIONS.


1. Construct the Project. NAFA shall substantially complete construction of the
Project by December 31, 2020. Prior to completion by the City of the New Road, NAFA will
have access to the site by a temporary curb cut and access drive from Williams Drive.


2. Tax Increment Guarantee. The parties acknowledge and agree that the real
property taxes (including Actual Tax Increment) generated by the Property are intended to be
sufficient to pay certain financial contributions that the City has made and will make to facilitate
the Project, including but not limited to the Tax Increment Grant and the construction of the City
Improvements provided for in this Agreement. NAFA guarantees the following:


(a) The Property will not be exempt from taxation, in full or in part.


(b) The Property will have an assessed value for property tax purposes of not
less than $1,100,000 by not later than January 1, 2018, not less than $3,500,000 by not later than
January 1, 2019, and $5,000,000 by not later than January 1, 2021.


(c) Each calendar year, beginning not later than calendar year 2019, the City
will receive real property taxes from the Property in an amount not less than the amount of real
property taxes that would have been levied on the Property if the Property were assessed at
minimum assessed values guaranteed in this Section.


(d) If, in any calendar year beginning 2019, the amount of real property taxes
from the Property received by the City is less than the amount of real property taxes that would
be required if the Property were fully taxable and assessed at the minimum values guaranteed by
this Section, NAFA shall pay the difference to the City by August 1 of such calendar year. Any
amounts not paid as required by this section shall bear interest at the rate of one percent per
month.


The guarantee provided for in this section shall continue until Tax Increment District No. 6 has
terminated.


E. CONDITIONS PRECEDENT TO AGREEMENT OBLIGATIONS.


All of the following must occur before either party’s obligations under this Agreement
shall become effective.


1. The City and NAFA must approve and execute this Agreement.







L:\DOCS\005649\001832\AGREE\3BG8998.DOC 5
1206162331


2. A certified survey map of the Property must be approved and recorded with the
Register of Deeds for Dane County. The certified survey map must dedicate an easement for
storm water management infrastructure (for a storm sewer main from the new east-west road,
down Williams Drive to the regional stormwater detention pond).


3. The Property must be zoned Planned Industrial (PI) by the City of Stoughton.


4. The City of Stoughton Plan Commission must approve a site plan for the Project
including landscaping and lighting plans, and any easements that are identified by the City as
necessary during the site plan review (such as for utilities) must be conveyed to the City, if not
already dedicated on the certified survey map.


5. The City of Stoughton Plan Commission must approve architectural and building
material plans for the Project. The Williams Drive elevations must be designed in a coherent
architectural manner, consistent with other buildings in City of Stoughton Business Park North.
Changes in materials, color and texture shall occur at points where there is massing of the
building or points marked by design elements or fenestration of the building. Williams Drive
facades must include some combination of brick, stone, architectural concrete panels,
architectural wood and glass as approved by the Plan Commission.


6. The Common Council of the City of Stoughton must authorize the issuance of
debt to pay for the City Improvements. If the City chooses to issue general obligation bonds,
then an initial resolution must be adopted, and permissive referendum requirements must be
satisfied (either because a sufficient petition requiring a referendum is not timely filed, or
because a petition is filed and the borrowing is approved by referendum election).


If the events described in this Section E are not fully satisfied by February 28, 2017, or such later
date as NAFA and the City may agree in writing, then this Agreement shall be null and void.


F. REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES.


1. Authorization. NAFA warrants that NAFA’s execution, delivery and
performance of this Agreement have been duly authorized and do not conflict with, result in a
violation of, or constitute a default under any provision of NAFA’s articles of organization or
membership agreements, or any agreement or other instrument binding upon NAFA.


G. GENERAL CONDITIONS.


1. No Vested Rights Granted. Except as provided by law, or as expressly provided
in this Agreement, no vested rights to develop the Property or the Project shall inure to NAFA by
virtue of this Agreement. Nor does the City warrant that NAFA is entitled to any City approvals
required for development of the Property or construction of the Project as a result of this
Agreement.


2. Binding Effect / Assignment. The obligations of NAFA and the City under this
Agreement shall be binding on their respective successors and assigns. NAFA may not assign its







L:\DOCS\005649\001832\AGREE\3BG8998.DOC 6
1206162331


benefits or obligations under this Agreement without the express prior written approval of the
City which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld, delayed or conditioned, and any
unapproved assignment is void.


3. No Waiver. No waiver of any provision of this Agreement shall be deemed or
constitute a waiver of any other provision, nor shall it be deemed or constitute a continuing
waiver unless expressly provided for by a written amendment to this Agreement signed by both
the City and NAFA, nor shall the waiver of any default under this Agreement be deemed a
waiver of any subsequent default or defaults. Either party’s failure to exercise any right under
this Agreement shall not constitute the approval of any wrongful act by the other party hereto.


4. Amendment/Modification. This Agreement may be amended or modified only by
a written amendment approved and executed by the City and NAFA.


5. Remedies upon Default. A default is defined herein as a party’s breach of, or
failure to comply with, the terms of this Agreement and the failure to cure such breach within
thirty (30) days after the date of written notice from the non-defaulting party. The parties reserve
all remedies at law or in equity necessary to cure any default or remedy any damages or losses
under this Agreement. Rights and remedies are cumulative, and the exercise of one or more
rights or remedies shall not preclude the exercise of other rights or remedies. Remedies include,
but are not limited to, charging NAFA, on all amounts due to the City not paid by the due date,
interest at the rate of 5 percent per annum from the due date until the date the unpaid amounts are
paid in full. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the City’s remedy for NAFA’s failure to pay as
required under Section D.2. of this Agreement, shall be as provided in Section D.2.(d).


6. Entire Agreement/Appendices Incorporated. This written Agreement and the
attachments hereto shall constitute the entire Agreement between NAFA and the City as of the
date hereof.


7. Severability. If any part, term, or provision of this Agreement is held by the
courts to be illegal or otherwise unenforceable, such illegality or unenforceability shall not affect
the validity of any other part, term, or provision and the rights of the parties will be construed as
if the invalid part, term, or provision was never part of the Agreement.


8. Immunity. Nothing contained in this Agreement constitutes a waiver of the City’s
sovereign immunity under applicable law.


9. Indemnification. NAFA, and its successors and assigns, shall indemnify, hold
harmless and defend the City and its officers, agents and employees from any and all suits,
actions, claims, demands, losses, costs, damages and expenses or liabilities of every kind and
description, including attorney costs and fees, for claims of any character including liability and
expenses in connection with the loss of life, personal injury or damage to property, or any of
them, brought because of any injuries or damages received or sustained by any persons or
property on account of or arising out of the construction of the Project occasioned wholly or in
part by any act or omission on NAFA's part or on the part of its agents, contractors,
subcontractors, invitees or employees, at any time occurring on, at or in the Property, except as







L:\DOCS\005649\001832\AGREE\3BG8998.DOC 7
1206162331


are a result of the gross negligence or willful misconduct of any officer, agent or employee of the
City. The City shall be entitled to appear in any proceedings to defend itself against such claims,
and all costs, expenses and reasonable attorney fees incurred by the City in connection with such
defense shall be paid by NAFA to the City, except as are a result of the gross negligence or
willful misconduct of any officer, agent or employee of the City. The foregoing indemnity
provisions shall survive the cancellation or termination of this Agreement as to all matters arising
or accruing prior to such cancellation or termination and the foregoing indemnity shall survive in
the event the City elects to exercise any of the remedies as provided under this Agreement
following default hereunder.


10. Notice. Any notice required or permitted by this Agreement shall be deemed
effective given in writing and personally delivered or mailed by U.S. Mail as follows:


To NAFA: North American Fur Auctions (US) Inc.
Attention: Brett Johnson
205 Industrial Cir.
Stoughton, WI 53589


NAFA's Attorney Laura S. Peck
Axley Brynelson, LLP
2 East Mifflin Street, Suite 200
PO Box 1767
Madison, WI 53703-1767


To the City: City of Stoughton
Attention: Laurie Sullivan
381 E Main Street
Stoughton, WI 53589


City Attorney Matthew P. Dregne
Stafford Rosenbaum, LLP
222 W. Washington Avenue, Suite 900
P.O. Box 1784
Madison, WI 53701-1784


11. Recordation. The City may record a copy of this Agreement, or a memorandum
thereof, in the office of the Dane County Register of Deeds.


12. Personal Jurisdiction and Venue. Personal jurisdiction and venue for any civil
action commenced by either party arising out of this Agreement shall be deemed to be proper
only if such action is commenced in Circuit Court for Dane County, Wisconsin unless it is
determined that such Court lacks jurisdiction. NAFA hereby consents to personal jurisdiction in
Dane County. NAFA also expressly waives the right to bring such action in, or to remove such
action to, any other court whether state or federal, unless it is determined that the Circuit Court
for Dane County lacks jurisdiction.







L:\DOCS\005649\001832\AGREE\3BG8998.DOC 8
1206162331


13. Ratification. NAFA hereby approves and ratifies all actions taken to date by the
City, its officers, employees and agents in connection with the District, and in connection with
the zoning and other approvals relating to the Property and the Project.


14. Compliance with Laws. NAFA shall comply in all material respects with all
federal, state and local laws with respect to the Property and the Project, including but not
limited to laws governing zoning, building and construction, the environment, nondiscrimination,
and employment and contracting practices, to the extent they are applicable.


15. No Partnership. The City does not, in any way or for any purpose, become a
partner, employer, principal, agent or joint venturer of or with NAFA.


16. Good Faith. Both parties to this Agreement shall exercise good faith in
performing any obligation that party has assumed under the terms of this Agreement including,
but not limited to, the performance of obligations that require the exercise of discretion and
judgment.


17. Applicable Law. This Agreement shall be construed under the laws of the state of
Wisconsin.


18. No Private Right or Cause of Action. Nothing in this Agreement shall be inter-
preted or construed to create any private right or any private cause of action by or on behalf of
any person not a party hereto.


19. Effective Date. This Agreement shall be effective as of the date and year first
written above.


20. Term. Except as provided in Section E, this Agreement shall continue in full
force and effect until such time as NAFA’s obligations under Section D of this Agreement, and
the City’s obligations under Section C of this Agreement, have been fully satisfied, at which
point this Agreement shall terminate and be of no further force or effect. At that time, if this
Agreement has been recorded the parties shall jointly execute and record a release of the
Agreement.


21. Construction of Agreement. Each party participated fully in the drafting of each
and every part of this Agreement. This Agreement shall not be construed strictly in favor of or
against either party. It shall be construed simply and fairly to each party.


[Signature pages follow.]







L:\DOCS\005649\001832\AGREE\3BG8998.DOC 9
1206162331


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement as of the
year and date first set forth above, and by so signing this Agreement, certify that they have been
duly authorized by their respective entities to execute this Agreement on their behalf.


CITY:


CITY OF STOUGHTON
Dane County, Wisconsin


By
Donna Olson, Mayor


ATTEST:


Lana Kropf, City Clerk







L:\DOCS\005649\001832\AGREE\3BG8998.DOC 10
1206162331


NAFA


NORTH AMERICAN FUR AUCTIONS (US),
INC.


By _____
___________________________________


By ___________________________ _____
___________________________________


Provision has been made to pay the liability that will accrue under this Agreement:


Countersigned:


___________________________ ____________________
Laurie Sullivan, Finance Director Date


Approved as to Form:


__________________________
Matthew P. Dregne
City Attorney


Attachments:
Attachment A – Description of the Property







L:\DOCS\005649\001832\AGREE\3BG8998.DOC 11
1206162331


Exhibit A – Description of the Property





		9a--R-127-2016-Resolution approving agreement.pdf

		9b-Memo to Mayor Olson and Common Council re NAFA.PDF

		9c-NAFA-Purchase and Development Agreement - 12.8.2016.pdf






RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Initial Resolution Authorizing General Obligation Bonds in an amount not to exceed $5,000,000 for
Community Development Projects in Tax Incremental District #6


Committee Action: Finance Committee meets December 13, 2016


File Number: R-130-2016 Date Introduced: December 13, 2016


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, that
there shall be issued, pursuant to Chapter 67, Wisconsin Statutes, general obligation bonds in an amount
not to exceed $5,000,000 for the public purpose of providing financial assistance to community
development projects under Section 66.1105, Wisconsin Statutes, by paying project costs of the City's
Tax Incremental District No. 6.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote





